
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 8, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
February 1, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2021 Meeting and January 19, 2022 

Special Meeting 
 
 IV. Consideration of Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP 
 
 V. Consideration of Work Authorization for Stormwater Needs Analysis 
  
 VI. Series 2020 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 
 
  B. Ratification of Requisitions (65-67)   
 
 VII. Series 2021 Project: 
  A. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 
 
 VIII. Other Business 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  



  
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 
 X. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XI. Audience Comments 
 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting: April 12, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Chairperson Jordan 
 B. Security & Technology –Supervisor Miller 
 C. Communications, Programming/Events, Finance & Accounting – Supervisor 

Riggs 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, December 14, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Nate Riggs Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Jim Oliver  GMS 
 Michelle Rigoni District Counsel by telephone 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Brian Stephens Riverside Management 
 
 The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the December 14, 2021 

meeting.  An audio copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINES Organizational matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 

 Ms. Giles stated Nate Riggs was appointed to fill seat 5 at the October 12th meeting and I 

have sworn him in, in advance of this meeting.   

 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2022-01 

 Ms. Giles stated Resolution 2022-01 adds Supervisor Riggs as an assistant secretary and 

we removed Jim Perry as assistant treasurer and assistant secretary and added Daniel Laughlin, a 

manager at GMS as an assistant treasurer and assistant secretary. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-01 was approved as outlined above. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the October 12, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the minutes of the October 12, 2021 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Transition Letter with Kutak 
Rock, LLP for Legal Services 

 Ms. Rigoni stated we conferred with the chair and district management outside of a board 

meeting during this transition period so that the district would not be without its legal services.  

Eleven of us from Hopping have moved to practice with the national firm of Kutak Rock as of 

November 15, 2021.  They have complementary practice areas to our practice of law and it 

enhances our practice and gives us the resources we couldn’t have imagined before at Hopping 

Green & Sams to be able to serve you in all the areas that you need.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the transition letter with Kutak Rock, LLP was ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2020 Project: 

A. Update Regarding Series 2020 Project 

 Mr. Hadden stated the project is going along very well, both the potable water and reuse 

water lines are in down the main road and down the first cul-de-sac, which we are calling Phase 1, 

the first 24 lots.  All the stormwater is in, they are putting in the services starting January 3rd, they 

started mixing the sub-base for the road.  The soil is so sandy you can’t really compact it so they 

brought in clay from the road project next door and now they are mixing it in.  Then they will put 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

in the curb.  The only hold-up has been the stuff that goes in the lift station, it is all custom made 

and is stainless steel and it probably won’t be finished until March.  They are going to have 70% 

to 80% of the whole project in, so that we can release the first 24 lots.  Their schedule is to have 

all 139 built and finished by September of next year.  LGI is only taking down 23 or 24 per quarter 

and if the market changes they may close on more than the 23 or 24 in any given quarter.  You are 

looking at a year and a half of takedown of the lots. 

 

B. Ratification of Requisitions 57-64 

 Mr. Hadden stated requisitions 57-64 are for Vallencourt, ETM, Hadden Engineering, Inc,  

and Forterra Pipe & Precast. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor requisitions 57-64 were ratified. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Series 2021 Project 

A. Update Regarding Series 2021 Project 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of RFP for Site Work 

 Ms. Rigoni stated prior to the November meeting we did receive in response to our request 

for proposals for the Phase 3B 3C project construction, three bids from A.J. Johns, W. Gardner 

and Vallencourt.  All three bids came above the district’s budget.  We went through the assessment 

proceedings that basically sets a maximum cap for this project.  The project’s estimated cost 

according to the Project Engineer’s estimations in the Engineer’s Report is approximately $7.3 

million whereas A.J. Johns, the lowest bidder, came in about $1.8 million higher than that.  W. 

Gardner bid $2.6 million higher and Vallencourt bid almost $6 million higher than your estimated 

budget.  All of them proposed a much longer completion time of construction than the developer’s 

anticipated schedule.  Based on these factors, it may be in the district’s best interests to reject all 

bids as non-responsive to the RFP and authorize staff to reissue the RFP.  Our rules of procedure 

and our notice for the RFP contemplates that the district is reserving the right to reject all bids so 

you do have the authority to do that.  Given the bids we received, the project engineer has reviewed 

and slightly updated the RFP package to be issued in hopes that we will receive bids closer to our 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

budget.  If the board wishes to proceed staff recommends that the new RFP will be due by January 

21, 2022 in time for the board’s review at the February meeting.   

 Discussion ensued among Board members. 

On MOTION by Mr. Riggs seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
all bids received for the Series 2021 project were rejected as being 
non-responsive to the RFP and staff was authorized to reissue a 
revised RFP for this project. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 1. Publication of Legal Notices 

 Ms. Rigoni stated the first item deals with changes to the way that the district could notice 

its meetings and various other notices that would allow the district to publish certain notices online, 

the cost of accomplishing that would outweigh any savings.  We are not recommending that change 

but is there for your information purposes. 

 

2. Needs Analysis that Districts Providing Wastewater or Stormwater 
Management Services Must Complete by June 30, 2022 

 Ms. Rigoni stated this is new and requires any local governments to perform a 20-year 

needs analysis on their wastewater or stormwater management system.  The state has also released 

a recommended form of how we can come up with this analysis.  We have been asking our district 

engineers to prepare a work authorization for the board’s consideration.  The first analysis will be 

due by June 30, 2022 and we will need the work authorization by the next meeting.  Thereafter, 

the updated analysis will have to be done every five years. 

 

3. Prompt Payment Requirements 

 Ms. Rigoni stated the district already has a prompt payment policy that we need to abide 

by.  There were two minor changes to the prompt payment statute, one deals with construction 

contracts and for any new construction contract late payment the interest will increase from 1% to 

2% and it clarifies dispute resolution procedures.  We included in the memo a form of resolution 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

and updated policies.  You can approve the resolution today because we included the form in the 

memo or I can bring it to the next meeting. 

 Ms. Giles stated we can approve the resolution in substantial form and I can have the 

resolution number added and the items highlighted in yellow is just the district’s name that has to 

be inserted.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Riggs with all in favor 
Resolution 2022-03 was approved in substantial form. 

 

4. Public Records Exemptions for Addresses and Other Information 
Associates with Certain Officers, Judges, etc. 

 Ms. Rigoni stated this is just for your information purposes, anyone requesting exception 

from public records because they are an officer, judge, or someone generally exempt to be 

identified on the public record now they have an obligation to submit a notarized request to say 

they are exempt. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 Ms. Jordan asked do you have an update on our sinkhole issue? 

 Mr. Hadden responded I talked to public works, I have talked to engineering and they are 

both aware of it and they both tell me it is on their radar and they are going to get it fixed.   

 Ms. Jordan stated since it is a county issue they would be liable but do we have any push 

we can give the county since they are creating an unsafe environment within our community? 

 Mr. Hadden stated perhaps Michelle could write a letter at the request of the board of 

supervisor to Courtney Grimm, the county attorney and say we understand it is a county road and 

understand if somebody hits it and damages their car or hurts themselves the county is liable for 

that damage or that injury, but we want to go on record asking for the repair.  The two appropriate 

department heads know about it, the county commission knows, the county manager knows about 

it and it is on the record and we were told that it is going to get fixed.   

 Ms. Rigoni stated in my experience in other districts where we had to alert the county 

several times about an issue, the most effective line is having the residents email the commissioners 

and I recommend that.   



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

 Ms. Jordan stated I have sent emails to the commission and I believe other residents have 

as well. 

 Mr. Oliver stated we can ask staff to draft another letter to remind them and put it out there 

one more time.  I had this same discussion last Tuesday at Eagle Landing, the commissioner for 

that particular district gets defensive and I was at Bartram Springs in Duval County yesterday and 

that city councilman is saying, I can’t control potholes.  We are getting a run around but let’s do 

another letter so that we can document it.   

 

 C. Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated it has been a pleasure serving Rolling Hills for so many years and working 

with this staff and you are very dedicated.  I will continue to work with the district but I will be 

backup.  You have a lot going on between two major projects.  As I came in the grass looks good 

and this is an amazing amenity center compared to so many that seem like they are cookie cutter 

amenity centers. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 1. Report 

 Mr. Stephens gave an overview of the operations report. 

 

 2. Monthly Quality Inspection Proposal Report 

 

 3. Lake Doctors 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Riggs with all in favor 
the agreement with The Lake Doctors, Inc. to include the lake at the 
end of Laurel Springs bringing the contract amount to $489 per 
month was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated around the pavilion and tennis court there are some fairly large red 

anthills.  Because Nate is now on the board I would like to have Michelle explain some things to 

us.  We are all on the community web page and those are not official forms of communication, but 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

they can violate the sunshine law.  As board members we cannot answer anything that another 

board member has answered pertaining to CDD business.  As board members we come from a 

position of authority on the CDD and we should be mindful of what we are saying on there and 

how it is being relayed and if you are not relaying it as a CDD board member and it is some 

dictation of things to do or ways to be, we need to make sure we are putting some kind of disclaimer 

on there. 

 Ms. Rigoni stated you nailed my typical message.  Whenever a board member speaks on 

business that could come before the entire board for a decision, whether you intend it or not it has 

the tendency to be received as the board’s position.  It should always be in your mindset if it 

becomes district business it could appear that way even if you don’t intend it to.  Because of the 

things that Shannon pointed to, we generally discourage use of social media or other general 

community platforms for discussion of district business.  It is much easier to stay away from it.   

 Ms. Jordan stated all the board members have an area of specialty where residents should 

be directed and hopefully, they are emailing us their complaints or concerns.  I think we should 

revisit that with Nate and assign positions and we can update the website to have who to go to for 

what.  I think when Frank was on the board he had activities, programming events. 

 Mr. Riggs stated programming events is good. 

 Mr. Miller stated we did go around and check the lights in the community and back to Clay 

Electric.  If any are not working properly let me know.  They have been quick to respond.   

 I have seen improvement in parking situations.  The area where the sinkhole has narrowed 

the street down to one lane, can a fire truck get through? 

 Mr. Hadden stated as long as there is one lane a fire truck can get through.  When they 

come out to clear the hydrants they know where the sinkhole is and they will take the long way 

and not go down that road because the sinkhole is indicative of a problem and they don’t want 

their vehicle driving through and making the whole street collapse when they are trying to get to a 

fire.   

 Mr. Miller stated that could be a bullet point in the letter. 

 Mr. Church stated another one would be school buses.   

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

 Ms. Cormier stated one of my issues concerns the construction that comes in the front of 

the neighborhood and all the dirt that is coming in and stays piled up in the area in front of our 

entrance.  All that dirt is going to end up in the storm drain.   

 Mr. Hadden stated for our internal project we have the contractor sweep the roads because 

of dirt they bring in.  What you are talking about is coming off the railway project and their 

contractor should be sweeping it off of Sandridge Road at least twice a week.  

 Ms. Cormier stated it is coming in Rolling Hills Boulevard and staying piled up until it 

eventually goes down that slope in our area. 

 Ms. Jordan stated I can email the person overseeing that project. 

 Ms. Cormier asked with respect to the analysis, is there someone who actually inspects our 

storm drains?   

 Mr. Hadden stated they are probably looking at aquatic growth and how the pond banks 

are because banks slough off over time.  I’m not going to inspect the storm pipes themselves 

because they are all under water and have gators and snakes.  They are probably looking to make 

sure that you have a quantity of lake to treat the water properly and with everything that Freddy 

and staff are doing and Lake Doctors the lakes here are in really good shape.  The pipes are all 

concrete, they should be fine.  The bad side is a concrete pipe can collapse and cause a sinkhole, 

the pipe didn’t break it was the joint.  We have been out here 15 years and that is the only one we 

had an ongoing problem with.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

 A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 A copy of the balance sheet and income statement were included in the agenda package. 

 

 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. 

 

 C. Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the check registers were approved. 

 



December 14, 2021 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for February 8, 2022 
@ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is February 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at this location. 

 Ms. Rigoni stated there may be a need for a special meeting in January depending on the 

timing of the financing we may have to meet to consider bond financing.  We will coordinate with 

Marilee to see if that will be necessary when the time comes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



ROLLING HILLS 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 A special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. in the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Shannon Jordan Chairperson by telephone 
 John Miller Vice Chairman 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 David Church Supervisor 
 Nate Riggs Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Sete Zare MBS Capital Markets by telephone 
 Scott Blunck Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 19, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There not being any, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Phase 3B & 3C 
Infrastructure Construction Project 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Miller with all in favor 
the proposal from Pipelines Constructors, Inc. for Phase 3B & 3C 
infrastructure construction project was approved and district counsel 
was authorized to prepare and agreement for this work. 

 



January 19, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Temporary Construction 
and Access Easement Agreement 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Miller seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the temporary construction and access easement agreement with 
Garden Street Communities Southeast, LLC was approved. 

 

 The recording started at this time. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-04 
Approving an Escrow Deposit Agreement 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this relates to the refunding of the bonds.  The district issued new 

bonds, the money that is going to transfer is going to be held briefly in an escrow account to ensure 

that we have time to do the verification reports.  The resolution approves an escrow deposit 

agreement and that establishes an account in which the escrow deposit fund will hold the money 

until the appropriate time has lapsed, the appropriate reports have been done and then it will be 

distributed pursuant to instructions contained in the new bond documents.   

 

On MOTION by Ms. Jordan seconded by Mr. Church with all in 
favor Resolution 2022-04 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan stated it is probably worthwhile to give an overview of where the bond 

issuance stands.   

 Ms. Zare stated all the documents are prepared and we are probably going to post by mid 

to late next week if not earlier.  That puts us in a position to market the bonds for about a week 

after that, pricing thereafter and close within a three to four week timeframe.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated you will recall that the district has already authorized the bond 

parameters and at our next meeting we will have the developer agreement that we talked about 

previously approved in final form and that will include the completion, acquisition and true up 

agreements, all the documents to make sure that the district has its interests covered.  When Sete 



January 19, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

says it is posted it means potential bondholders are able to review the marketing material and ask 

questions of the underwriter and then when they finish completion of the marketing, they get 

pricing and that is more about the interest rates and principal amounts of the bonds.  We will do 

another resolution with the final numbers and we will have a closing after that where your chair 

signs a lot of documents to make sure the bonds are in fact satisfactorily issued.  That means that 

probably within a month the extra money will be available and can go towards the construction 

contracts.   

 Ms. Giles stated our next meeting is February 8th.  Do you think we will keep that date or 

do you think we will slide that date to the right or keep it and have another special meeting? 

 Ms. Zare stated it really depends on when we get the documents pushed out.  We can circle 

back with the team and make sure that we keep a date open for a board meeting. 

 

 B. Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Operations/Amenity Manger 

 There being non, the next item followed. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Jordan stated they have done some pressure washing at the amenity center.  At the next 

meeting I would like to discuss amenity center access to someone who has a restraining order 

against them.   

 Mr. Church asked is Keith going to be doing what he is doing now on this project?  Will 

he be ordering for the new project in the back? 

 Mr. Blunck stated Joe with Align Engineering is the district engineer for that phase. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



January 19, 2022 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

 Ms. Cornier stated Shannon already brought up the restraining order.  We do go to court 

next week and I will find out if the judge grants a permanent one and it does include the amenity 

center address because of scheduled activities and part of the issues are happening up here.  We 

should have the information before the next meeting.   

 Ms. Giles stated I will call Katie later to provide more details.   

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for February 8, 2022 
@ 6:00 p.m. at Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is February 8, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at this location.  Before 

we adjourn, I realized 10 minutes into the meeting that I forgot to start the recorder and I will give 

an overview of the first few items on the agenda.  Item 1 is roll call and that will be reflected in 

the minutes.  Item 2 is audience comments and no members of the audience made comments at 

that time.  Item 3 is consideration of proposals for Phase 3B and 3C infrastructure construction 

project and the board did select Pipeline Constructors, Inc.  Item 4 is temporary construction and 

access easement agreement.  Katie gave an overview of that and the board voted 5 – 0 approving 

the temporary construction and access easement.  I started the recorder on item 5. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Ms. Jordan with all in favor 
the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



1 

RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT 
 
I. PARTIES 
 
 THIS RETENTION AND FEE AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and entered into 
by and between the following parties: 
 

A. Rolling Hills Community Development District (“Client”) 
Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 
 
and 

 
B. Kutak Rock LLP (“Kutak Rock”) 

P.O. Box 10230 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

 
II. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
 In consideration of the mutual undertakings and agreements contained herein, the parties 
agree as follows: 
 

A. The Client agrees to employ and retain Kutak Rock as its attorney and legal 
representative for general advice, counseling and representation of Client and its 
Board of Supervisors.   

 
B. Kutak Rock accepts such employment and agrees to serve as attorney for and 

provide legal representation to the Client in connection with those matters 
referenced above.  No other legal representation is contemplated by this Agreement. 
Any additional legal services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement shall 
be agreed to by Client and Kutak Rock in writing.  Unless set forth in a separate 
agreement to which Client consents in writing, Kutak Rock does not represent 
individual members of the Client’s Board of Supervisors.   

 
III. CLIENT FILES 
 
 The files and work product materials (“Client File”) of the Client generated or received by 
Kutak Rock will be maintained confidentially to the extent permitted by law and in accordance 
with the Florida Bar rules.  At the conclusion of the representation, the Client File will be stored 
by Kutak Rock for a minimum of five (5) years.  After the five (5) year storage period, the Client 
hereby acknowledges and consents that Kutak Rock may confidentially destroy or shred the 
Client File.  Notwithstanding the prior sentence, if the Client provides Kutak Rock with a written 
request for the return of the Client File before the end of the five (5) year storage period, then 
Kutak Rock will return the Client File to Client at Client’s expense.  

 



2 

IV. FEES 
 

A. The Client agrees to compensate Kutak Rock for services rendered in connection 
with any matters covered by this Agreement on an hourly rate basis plus actual 
expenses incurred by Kutak Rock in accordance with the attached Expense 
Reimbursement Policy (Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference).  Time 
will be billed in increments of one-tenth (1/10) of an hour.  Certain work related to 
issuance of bonds and bond anticipation notes may be performed under a flat fee to 
be separately established prior to or at the time of bond or note issuance. 

 
B. Attorneys and staff, if applicable, who perform work for Client will be billed at 

their regular hourly rates, as may be adjusted from time to time.  The regular hourly 
rates of those initially expected to handle the bulk of Client’s work are as follows:  

 
Katie S. Buchanan $305 
Associates $250 - $285  
Paralegals $140 

 
 Kutak Rock’s regular hourly billing rates are reevaluated annually and are subject 

to change not more than once in a calendar year. Client agrees to Kutak Rock’s 
annual rate increases to the extent hourly rates are not increased beyond $15/hour. 

 
C. To the extent practicable and consistent with the requirements of sound legal 

representation, Kutak Rock will attempt to reduce Client’s bills by assigning each 
task to the person best able to perform it at the lowest rate, so long as he or she has 
the requisite knowledge and experience.  

 
D. Upon consent of Client, Kutak Rock may subcontract for legal services in the event 

that Client requires legal services for which Kutak Rock does not have adequate 
capabilities.    

 
E. Kutak Rock will include costs and expenses (including interest charges on past due 

statements) on its billing statements for Client reimbursement in accordance with 
the attached Expense Reimbursement Policy. 

 
V. BILLING AND PAYMENT 
 
 The Client agrees to pay Kutak Rock’s monthly billings for fees and expenses incurred 
within thirty (30) days following receipt of an invoice, or the time permitted by Florida law, 
whichever is greater.  Kutak Rock shall not be obligated to perform further legal services under 
this Agreement if any such billing statement remains unpaid longer than thirty (30) days after 
submittal to and receipt by Client.  Non-payment of billing statements shall be a basis for Kutak 
Rock to immediately withdraw from the representation without regard to remaining actions 
necessitating attention by Kutak Rock as part of the representation. 
 
VI. DEFAULT; VENUE 



3 

 
 In any legal proceeding to collect outstanding balances due under this Agreement, the 
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to costs and 
outstanding balances due under this Agreement. Venue of any such action shall be exclusive in the 
state courts of the Second Judicial Circuit in and for Leon County, Florida.   
 
VII. CONFLICTS 
 
 It is important to disclose that Kutak Rock represents a number of special districts, trustees 
(“Trustees”), bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities throughout Florida and the 
United States of America relating to community development districts, special districts, local 
governments and land development.  Kutak Rock or its attorneys may also have represented the 
entity which petitioned for the formation of the Client.  Kutak Rock understands that Client may 
enter into an agreement with a Trustee in connection with the issuance of bonds, and that Client 
may request that Kutak Rock simultaneously represent Client in connection with the issuance of 
bonds, while Kutak Rock is also representing such Trustee on unrelated matters.  By accepting this 
Agreement Client agrees that (1) Client was provided with an explanation of the implications of 
the common representation(s) and the advantages and risks involved; (2) Kutak Rock will be able 
to provide competent and diligent representation of Client, regardless of Kutak Rock’s other 
representations, and (3) there is not a substantial risk that Kutak Rock’s representation of Client 
would be materially limited by Kutak Rock’s responsibilities to another client, a former client or 
a third person or by a personal interest.  Acceptance of this Agreement will constitute Client’s 
waiver of any “conflict” with Kutak Rock’s representation of various special districts, Trustees, 
bondholders, developers, builders, and other entities relating to community development districts, 
special districts, local governments and land development.   
 
VIII. ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 Client acknowledges that the Kutak Rock cannot make any promises to Client as to the 
outcome of any legal dispute or guarantee that Client will prevail in any legal dispute. 
 
IX. TERMINATION 
 
 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon providing prior written notice to the other 
party at its regular place of business.  All fees due and payable in accordance with this Agreement 
shall accrue and become payable pursuant to the terms of this Agreement through the date of 
termination. 
 
X. EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT 
 
 This Agreement shall be deemed fully executed upon its signing by Kutak Rock and the 
Client. The contract formed between Kutak Rock and the Client shall be the operational contract 
between the parties.  
 
XI. ENTIRE CONTRACT 

 



4 

 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. 
 
Accepted and Agreed to: 
 

ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
By:________________________ 
  
Its:________________________   
 
Date:______________________ 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 
 
 
By:__________________________ 
 
Its: __________________________ 
 
Date:_________________________ 



5 

ATTACHMENT A 
 

KUTAK ROCK LLP 
CDD EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 

  
 The following is Kutak Rock’s expense reimbursement policy for community development 
district representation.  This policy applies unless a different arrangement has been negotiated 
based on the unique circumstances of a particular client or matter. 
 
 All expenses are billed monthly.  Billings ordinarily reflect expenses for the most recent 
month, except where there are delays in receiving bills from third party vendors. 
 
 Photocopying and Printing.  In-house photocopying and printing are charged at $0.25 per 
page (black & white) and $0.50 per page (color). Outside copying is billed as a pass-through of 
the outside vendor's charges. 
 
 Postage.  Postage is billed at actual cost. 
 
 Overnight Delivery.  Overnight delivery is billed at actual cost. 
 
 Local Messenger Service.  Local messenger service is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant 
to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes.  Should the State increase the mileage allowance specified in 
Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock shall, without further action, be entitled to 
reimbursement at the increased rate. 
 
 Computerized Legal Research. Charges for computerized legal research are billed at an 
amount approximating actual cost.   
 
 Travel.  Travel (including air fare, rental cars, taxicabs, hotel, meals, tips, etc.) is billed at 
actual cost.  Where air travel is required, coach class is used wherever feasible.  Out-of-town 
mileage is billed at 44.5 cents per mile pursuant to Section 112.061, Florida Statutes.  Should the 
State increase the mileage allowance specified in Section 112.061, Florida Statutes, Kutak Rock 
shall, without further action, be entitled to reimbursement at the increased rate.  Reasonable travel-
related expenses for meals, lodging, gratuities, taxi fares, tolls, and parking fees shall also be 
reimbursed. 
 
 Consultants.  Unless prior arrangements are made, consultants are ordinarily employed 
directly by the client.  Where consulting or testifying experts are employed by the firm, their 
charges are passed through with no mark-up.  The client is responsible for notifying the firm of 
any particular billing arrangements or procedures which the client requires of the consulting or 
testifying experts. 
 
 Other Expenses.  Other outside expenses, such as court reporters, agency copies, 
conference calls, etc. are billed at actual cost.  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 





































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:             February 8, 2021  
 
To:  Rich Whetsel, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, Facility Manager  
                        Brian Stephens, Operations Manager 
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: December-January 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
● The	Christmas	Karaoke	event	was	on	December	11th.	
● The	food	truck	Brochachos	was	here	on	December	14th.	
● The food Truck Country Kitchen was here on January 14th.	
● Six (6) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
       
● Orange	Environmental	Services	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection.	
● Mechanical	Solutions	conducted	their	quarterly	inspection	on	the	AC	units	and	made	

the	needed	repairs.	
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Black	Creek	Electric	has	repaired	wiring	at	the	amphitheater.	
● Black	Creek	Electric	repaired	the	lights	on	the	tennis	courts.	
● Black	Creek	Electric	repaired	the	lights	at	the	main	entrance.	
● Gibson	Elevators	has	completed	its	annual	inspection	for	the	elevator.	
● Bob’s	Backflow	recertified	on	the	backflow.	

	
	 	
	

	
	

	 	
	



	
	
	Riverside	Management	Services	has	completed	the	following:		
	 	
● New	signage	has	been	installed	in	the	parking	lot.	
● New	garbage	cans	have	been	installed	and	secured	on	both	ends	of	the	boardwalk	at	the	

wooden	bridge.	
● Multiple	areas	on	the	pool	deck	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● Multiple	sidewalks	around	the	amenity	center	have	been	pressure	washed.	
● The	main	entry	to	the	amenity	center	has	been	pressure	washed.	
● The	canopies	on	the	tennis	courts	have	been	pressure	washed	
● Multiple	asphalt	patches	have	been	made	in	the	clubhouse	parking	lot.	
● The	scanner	at	the	pool	check-in	station	has	been	repaired.		
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.																																																																																																		
	
	
	
	Landscape:	
	
• RMS	and	Tree	Amigos	are	continuing	to	do	a	monthly	landscape	inspection.	
• Three	(3)	dead	Holly	Trees	have	been	removed	from	the	center	entry	island.	
• The	irrigation	system	has	been	inspected	and	the	needed	repairs	have	been	completed.	
• Tree	Amigos	has	started	lifting	the	tree	canopies	around	the	clubhouse.	

	
	
	

Rentals	Dec-Jan:		
• Four	(4)			
															
 
 
 
 
 
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Rich at (904) 759-8923. 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

Governmental Fund Types  
  Debt Capital Totals
 General Capital Reserve Service Projects (Memorandum Only)

ASSETS:   

CASH - Operating $382,836 --- --- --- $382,836
STATE BOARD - Operating $161,134 --- --- $161,134
STATE BOARD - Capital Reserve --- $62,636 --- $62,636
INVESTMENTS  
Series 2015 A-1

Reserve --- --- $89,917 --- $89,917
Revenue  --- --- $174,527 --- $174,527
Prepayment A1 --- --- $130 --- $130

Series 2015 A-2
Reserve --- --- $100,000 --- $100,000
Revenue  --- --- $136,504 --- $136,504
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0

Series 2015 A-3  
Reserve --- --- $4,572 --- $4,572
Revenue  --- --- $42,880 --- $42,880
Prepayment --- --- $2,642 --- $2,642

Series 2020 A-1
Reserve --- --- $165,982 --- $165,982
Revenue  --- --- $3,436 --- $3,436
Construction --- --- --- $372,053 $372,053

Series 2020 A-2
Reserve --- --- $87,400 --- $87,400

Due from General Fund --- --- $5,351 $5,351

TOTAL ASSETS $543,970 $62,636 $813,340 $372,053 $1,792,000

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $30,464 $0 --- --- $30,464
Due to Debt Service $5,351 --- --- --- $5,351
   
FUND BALANCES:

     RESTRICTED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS --- --- $0 $372,053 $372,053
     RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE --- --- $813,340 --- $813,340
     UNASSIGNED $508,155 $62,636 --- --- $570,791

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $543,970 $62,636 $813,340 $372,053 $1,791,999

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $377,130 $377,130 $0
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $47,578 $47,578 $0
Interest/Misc Income $0 $0 $46 $46
Facility Rental Fees $3,500 $875 $825 ($50)
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0

  
TOTAL REVENUES $686,149 $425,583 $425,578  ($4)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $1,500 $1,400 $100
FICA Taxes $459 $115 $107 $8
Engineering Fees $5,000 $1,250 $1,250 ($0)
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Attorney Fees $22,500 $5,625 $1,330 $4,295
Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $41,200 $10,300 $10,300 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $250 $250 $0
Website Compliance $2,500 $625 $625 $0
Telephone $150 $38 $120 ($82)
Postage $500 $125 $44 $81
Printing & Binding $1,250 $313 $238 $75
Travel & Per Diem $100 $25 $292 ($267)
Insurance $9,503 $9,503 $8,941 $562
Legal Advertising $1,000 $250 $202 $48
Other Current Charges $1,400 $350 $308 $42
Office Supplies $100 $25 $26 ($1)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $116,118 $36,718 $30,607 $6,111

EXPENDITURES: (continued)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

GENERAL FUND

Page 2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance



ADOPTED PRORATED  
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

FIELD:
Operations Management $22,171 $5,543 $5,543 $0
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $7,500 $6,654 $846
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $10,000 $5,383 $4,617
Landscape  $74,800 $18,700 $18,216  $484
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $3,750 $0 $3,750
Mulch $16,000 $4,000 $0 $4,000
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $1,250 $2,006 ($756)
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $1,250 $465 $785
Miscellaneous $1,000 $250 $0 $250

TOTAL FIELD $208,971 $52,243 $38,268  $13,975

SWIM & TENNIS:
Facility Management $59,021 $14,755 $14,755 ($0)
Pool Attendants $37,735 $9,434 $0 $9,434
Refuse Service $10,000 $2,500 $1,250  $1,250
Security $15,000 $3,750 $1,580 $2,170
Utilities $45,000 $11,250 $11,223 $27
Recreation Passes $1,000 $250 $0 $250
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $10,000 $6,923  $3,077
Janitorial $12,835 $3,209 $3,210 ($1)
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $3,413 $3,413 $0
Special Events $6,000 $1,500 $670  $830
Operating Supplies $8,000 $2,000 $2,125  ($125)
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $2,500 $590 $1,910
Permit $375 $125 $125 $0
Insurance $27,444 $27,444 $25,822 $1,622

TOTAL SWIM & TENNIS $286,060 $92,129 $71,685  $20,444

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $611,149 $181,090 $140,560  $40,530

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $75,000 $244,493 $285,019 $40,526

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In/(Out) ($75,000) $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) ($75,000) $0 $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $244,493 $285,019 $40,526

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $223,136

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $508,155

Page 3



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $17 $17

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $17 $17

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $137,609 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $137,609 $0 $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($137,609) $0 $17 $17

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In $75,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $75,000 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($62,609) $0 $17  $17

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $62,609 $62,619

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $62,636

Page 4

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  $174,001 $170,319 $170,319 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2

    
TOTAL REVENUES $174,001 $170,319 $170,320 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $49,784 $49,784 $49,784 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $49,784 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $75,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $174,568 $49,784 $49,784 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($567) $120,535 $120,536 $2

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($567) $120,535 $120,536  $2

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $56,767 $146,685

FUND BALANCE - Ending $56,201 $267,221

Page 5

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Rolling Hills

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-1
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $136,800 $133,906 $133,906  $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $2 $2

    
TOTAL REVENUES $136,800 $133,906 $133,907 $2

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015 A-2
Interest Expense 11/1 $39,175 $39,175 $39,175 $0
Principal Expense 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense 5/1 $39,175 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $133,350 $39,175 $39,175 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $3,450 $94,731 $94,732  $2

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $3,450 $94,731 $94,732  $2

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $50,497 $143,854

FUND BALANCE - Ending $53,947 $238,587

Page 6

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-2, 2015B

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessment - Tax Roll $41,481 $39,836 $39,836 $0
Assessment - Direct $194,436 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

    
TOTAL REVENUES $235,917 $39,836 $39,837 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $76,883 $76,883 $76,883 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $85,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $76,883 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $238,765 $76,883 $81,883 ($5,000)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures ($2,848) ($37,046) ($42,046)  ($4,999)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($2,848) ($37,046) ($42,046)  ($4,999)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,339 $92,759

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,491 $50,714

  

Page 7

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2015 A-3
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Direct Assessments A1 $165,981 $0 $0 $0
Direct Assessments A2 $87,400 $43,700 $43,700 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4 $4

    
TOTAL REVENUES $253,381 $43,700 $43,704 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020 A1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,116 $59,116 $59,116 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $59,116 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $45,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2020 A2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,700 $43,700 $43,700 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,700 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $250,631 $102,816 $102,816 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,750 ($59,116) ($59,112) $4

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $2,750 ($59,116) ($59,112)  $4

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $103,573 $315,930

FUND BALANCE - Ending $106,323 $256,818

Page 8

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



9
ADOPTED PRORATED 

BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION FY 2022 THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $12 $12

    
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $12 $12

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements $0 $0 $473,904 ($473,904)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $473,904 ($473,904)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($473,892) ($473,892)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Refunding Proceeds $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($473,892)  ($473,892)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $63,176 $845,945

FUND BALANCE - Ending $63,176 $372,053

Page 9

Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS SERIES 2020 A-1/A-2
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



I. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,500,000
Interest Rate: 5.45%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less: 5/1/16 ($65,000)

8/1/16 ($30,000)
11/1/16 ($130,000)

2/1/17 ($10,000)
5/1/17 ($60,000)
5/1/17 ($65,000)
8/1/17 ($30,000)
5/1/18 ($60,000)

11/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($70,000)
8/1/20 ($5,000)
5/1/21 ($70,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,830,000

II. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,930,000
Interest Rate: 5.44%  
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($50,000)

2/1/18 ($5,000)
5/1/18 ($55,000)
5/1/18 ($170,000)
5/1/19 ($45,000)

11/1/19 ($5,000)
5/1/20 ($55,000)
5/1/21 ($55,000) *Incl $5000 Special Call

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,490,000

III. Bond Issue: Series 2015 A-3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $3,850,000
Interest Rate: 6.70%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2037
Bonds outstanding -       12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less: 5/1/17 ($85,000)

5/1/18 ($90,000)
5/1/19 ($100,000)
5/1/20 ($105,000) *Tapped Reserve

10/20/20 ($1,100,000) **Refunded Series 2020
5/1/21 ($75,000)

11/1/21 ($5,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,290,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report



IV. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-1 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2025

Interest Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Interest Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2040

Interest Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity Date: May 1, 2050

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less: 5/1/21 ($40,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $2,585,000

V. Bond Issue: Series 2020 A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve Fund Requirement:

Interest Rate: 4.75%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2030

Bonds outstanding -       10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:  

Current Bonds Outstanding: $1,840,000

ROLLING HILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Long Term Debt Report

100% of MADS

100% of Annual Interest



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total

REVENUES: 
Assessments - Platted Lots (Tax Roll) $385,247 $0 $0 $377,130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $377,130  
Assessments - Platted Lots (Direct) $297,402 $47,578 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,578
Interest/Misc Income $0 $15 $14 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46  
Facility Rental Revenue $3,500 $825 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $825
Non-Resident Memberships $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
TOTAL  REVENUES $686,149 $48,418 $14 $377,147 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $425,578  

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $600 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,400
FICA Taxes $459 $46 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $107
Engineering $5,000 $417 $417 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Attorney Fees $22,500 $1,330 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,330
Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $41,200 $3,433 $3,433 $3,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,300
Travel & Per Diem $1,000 $0 $0 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $292
Computer Time $2,500 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Telephone $150 $11 $26 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120
Postage $500 $9 $30 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44
Printing & Binding $1,250 $24 $165 $49 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $238
Insurance $100 $8,941 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,941
Legal Advertising $9,503 $0 $59 $143 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $202
Other Current Charges $1,000 $174 $82 $53 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $308
Website Compliance $1,400 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $625
Office Supplies $100 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $116,118 $20,477 $4,503 $5,627 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,607  

FIELD
Operations Management $22,171 $1,848 $1,848 $1,848 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,543  
Utilities - Irrigation & Streetlights $30,000 $1,886 $2,739 $2,029 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,654  
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $590 $3,593 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,383
Landscape  $74,800 $6,072 $6,072 $6,072 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,216
Landscape - Contingency $15,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Mulch $16,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $5,000 $429 $750 $827 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,006
Irrigation Repairs $5,000 $0 $0 $465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $465
Miscellaneous $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FIELD EXPENDITURES $208,971 $10,825 $15,002 $12,441 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,268  



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For The Year Ending  
September 30, 2022

7
ADOPTED
BUDGET Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Total  

SWIM & TENNIS

Facility Management $59,021 $4,918 $4,918 $4,918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,755
Pool Attendants $37,735 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse Service $10,000 $412 $420 $417 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250
Security $15,000 $600 $620 $360 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,580
Utilities $45,000 $3,202 $4,204 $3,817 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,223
Recreation Passes $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $40,000 $0 $3,195 $3,728 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,923
Janitorial $12,835 $1,070 $1,070 $1,070 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,210
Pool Maintenance $13,650 $1,138 $1,138 $1,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,413
Special Events $6,000 $134 $0 $536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670
Operating Supplies $8,000 $0 $1,735 $390 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,125
Pool Chemicals $10,000 $0 $590 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $590
Permit $375 $0 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125
Insurance $27,444 $25,822 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,822
SWIM & TENNIS EXPENDITURES $286,060 $37,295 $18,015 $16,374 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71,685  

TOTAL EXPENSES $611,149 $68,597 $37,521 $34,442 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $140,560  

Interfund Transfer Out - Cap Res ($75,000) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 ($20,180) ($37,507) $342,706 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $285,019

  
 
  

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
# O&M UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT ASSESSED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT ASSESSED

FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

GARDEN STREET 247                                -                                  -                193,323.92                                -              190,312.08             383,636.00 
WALTHAM DEV 139                                -                165,981.25            107,098.70             273,079.95 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) (2) 386                                -                                  -                193,323.92              165,981.25            297,410.78             656,715.94 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL 375              174,000.58              136,800.46                 40,697.36                                -              385,282.50             736,780.89 

TOTAL ASSESSED 761              174,000.58              136,800.46              234,021.27              165,981.25            682,693.28         1,393,496.84 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED  O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

GARDEN STREET                288,479.96                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                 95,156.04               95,156.04 
WALTHAM DEV                161,437.17                 58,093.44               53,549.34             111,642.78 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED                449,917.12                                -                                  -                                  -                   58,093.44            148,705.38             206,798.82 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                  10,483.03              171,524.88              134,854.04                 40,118.31                                -              379,800.63             726,297.86 

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED                460,400.16              171,524.88              134,854.04                 40,118.31                 58,093.44            528,506.01             933,096.68 

(1) A-3 Direct Assessments are due: 35% due 12/1/21, 4/1/22 and 30% due 9/1/22
(2)  O&M is due 25% by 10/1/21, 1/1/22, 4/1/22, 7/1/22

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED
SERIES 2015A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-2 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2015A-3 
DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2020A-1 
DEBT RECEIVED O&M RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

1 11/10/2021 1,140.36                 896.56                     266.72                     -                           2,525.04               4,828.68                
2 11/24/2021 4,580.54                 3,601.25                 1,071.35                 -                           10,142.49             19,395.63             
3 12/6/2021 161,948.79             127,325.25             37,878.54               -                           358,596.69           685,749.27           
4 12/20/2021 2,648.87                 2,082.56                 619.55                     -                           5,865.29               11,216.27             
5 1/13/2022 1,206.32                 948.42                     282.15                     -                           2,671.12               5,108.01                

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
-                           -                           -                           -                           -                         

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL              171,524.88              134,854.04                 40,118.31                                -              379,800.63             726,297.86 

PERCENT COLLECTED 2015A-1 2015A-2 2015A-3 2020 O&M TOTAL
%  COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 35.00% 50.00% 24.80%

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.58% 98.58% 98.58% 0.00% 98.58% 98.58%
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 98.58% 98.58% 17.14% 35.00% 77.41% 66.96%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 11/1-11/30 2612-2630 51,653.59$         
12/1-12/31 2631-2642 352,365.97$       

Total  404,019.56$       

 
**FedEx invoices are available upon request

ROLLING HILLS

Summary of Invoices
February 8, 2022

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/04/21 00027 10/31/21 OCT 21   202110 320-53800-43000                                     *              157.00
OCT 21 - ELECTRIC

10/31/21 OCT 21   202110 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,202.00
OCT 21 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,359.00 002612
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00097 10/18/21 101821   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
10/22/21 102221   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
10/30/21 103021   202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY SVC
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     360.00 002613

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00050 10/01/21 85007    202110 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY22 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONONIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 002614

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00109 10/15/21 9        202110 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

REVISED AMORT SCHEDULE
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          100.00 002615

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00147 10/20/21 37048    202110 330-57200-34300                                     *              411.59

OCT 21- REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 411.59 002616

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00090 10/14/21 8086439  202110 310-51300-51000                                     *               25.94

DESKPLATE
HOLMES CUSTOM                                                      25.94 002617

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00081 8/23/21 539695   202108 330-57200-46000                                     *              350.00

PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     350.00 002618

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/04/21 00060 10/15/21 378      202109 330-57200-52100                                     *              346.19

SEP 21 - POOL CHEMICALS
10/15/21 378      202109 330-57200-52000                                     *              410.27

SEP 21 - SUPPLIES
10/15/21 378      202109 330-57200-46000                                     *            4,500.71

SEP 21 - FACILITY MAINT
10/15/21 378      202109 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,712.00

SEP 21 - REPAIRS & MAINT
10/29/21 380      202110 330-57200-49400                                     *              133.95

HALLOWEEN EVENT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,103.12 002619

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/04/21 00034 7/28/21 15785    202107 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15
JUL 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

10/28/21 16366    202110 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15
OCT 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

TREE AMIGOS                                                    12,144.30 002620
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00016 10/31/21 OCT 21   202110 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,729.10

OCT 21 - WATER
10/31/21 OCT 21   202110 330-57200-43100                                     *              440.16

OCT 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,169.26 002621

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00026 11/05/21 SSI10337 202110 330-57200-34500                                     *              175.00

OCT 21 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       175.00 002622

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00061 11/04/21 1221031  202111 330-57200-41500                                     *              288.23

NOV 21 - INTERNET/TV
COMCAST                                                           288.23 002623

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00097 11/05/21 110521   202111 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     120.00 002624

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00003 11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

NOV 21 - MGMT FEES
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

NOV 21 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

NOV 21 - IT
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

NOV 21 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-42000                                     *               30.39

NOV 21 - POSTAGE
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-42500                                     *              164.70

NOV 21 - COPIES
11/01/21 225      202111 310-51300-41000                                     *               25.95

NOV 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,362.70 002625

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00005 8/31/21 125832   202108 310-51300-31500                                     *            4,560.26

JUN-AUG 21 - GEN COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            4,560.26 002626

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00057 11/01/21 614895   202111 320-53800-46400                                     *              429.00

NOV 21 - WATER MGMT SVCS
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            429.00 002627

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/24/21 00081 11/15/21 551993   202111 330-57200-46000                                     *              350.00
NOV 21 - PEST CONTROL

ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     350.00 002628
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00149 11/02/21 13129560 202111 330-57200-52100                                     *              470.80

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          470.80 002629

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/24/21 00060 11/01/21 379      202111 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00

NOV 21 - JANITORIAL SVCS
11/01/21 379      202111 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50

NOV 21 - POOL MAINT SVCS
11/01/21 379      202111 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,847.58

NOV 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN
11/01/21 379      202111 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,918.42

NOV 21 - FACILITY MGMT
11/11/21 382      202110 330-57200-52100                                     *              119.46

OCT 21 - POOL CHEMICALS
11/11/21 382      202110 330-57200-52000                                     *              729.15

OCT 21 - SUPPLIES
11/11/21 382      202110 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,400.00

OCT 21 - REPARIS & MAINT
11/11/21 382      202110 320-53800-46400                                     *              321.00

OCT 21 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
11/11/21 382      202110 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,156.28

OCT 21 - FACILITY MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            13,699.39 002630

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 51,653.59

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               51,653.59

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/21 00101 12/02/21 77045    202112 330-57200-46000                                     *              424.00
SVC CALL - FLOOD LIGHT

BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                   424.00 002631
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00026 12/10/21 SSI10398 202111 330-57200-34500                                     *               85.00

NOV 21 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                        85.00 002632

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00027 11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 320-53800-43000                                     *              152.00

NOV 21 - ELECTRIC
11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 330-57200-43000                                     *            2,878.00

NOV 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,030.00 002633

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00097 11/30/21 113021   202111 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
12/07/21 120721   202112 330-57200-34500                                     *              120.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     240.00 002634

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00147 11/19/21 40687    202111 330-57200-34300                                     *              420.45

NOV 21 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 420.45 002635

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00003 12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,433.33

DEC 21 - MGMT FEES
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-35101                                     *              208.33

DEC 21 - WESBSITE ADMIN
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

DEC 21 - IT
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              416.67

DEC 21 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-42000                                     *                4.77

DEC 21 - POSTAGE
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-42500                                     *               48.60

DEC 21 - COPIES
12/01/21 226      202112 310-51300-41000                                     *               82.88

DEC 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,277.91 002636

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00005 9/30/21 125898   202106 310-51300-31500                                     *              360.70

JUN 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
11/24/21 126250   202110 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,329.69

OCT 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,690.39 002637

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/31/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/16/21 00060 12/01/21 383      202112 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,070.00
DEC 21 - JANITORIAL SVCS

12/01/21 383      202112 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,137.50
DEC 21 - POOL MAINTENANCE

12/01/21 383      202112 320-53800-34000                                     *            1,847.58
DEC 21 - CONTRACT ADMIN

12/01/21 383      202112 330-57200-34000                                     *            4,918.42
DEC 21 - FACILITY MGMT

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             8,973.50 002638
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00150 12/16/21 2015A1   202112 300-20700-10200                                     *          161,948.78

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             161,948.78 002639

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00151 12/16/21 2015A2   202112 300-20700-10200                                     *          127,325.25

TRANS OF TAX RECEIPTS A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                             127,325.25 002640

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00152 12/16/21 2015A3   202112 300-20700-10200                                     *           37,878.54

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                              37,878.54 002641

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/16/21 00034 1/18/21 16506    202111 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,072.15

NOV 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS                                                     6,072.15 002642

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                352,365.97

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              352,365.97

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



Rolling HMS
' UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress Oct-21

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
--

7751951 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 3,202.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 97.00

$ 3,359.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 157.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,202.00

$ 3,359.00



Rolling Hilts
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress OCt-21

7182249 2404 RollingViewBlvd #1 $ "

7751951 3212 BradleyCreekPkwy-AmenityCtr $ 3,202.00

,
7755259 3236 BradleyCreekPwky-#1 $ 31.00
7755275 3314Ridgeview Dr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448 RollingViewBlvd $ 97.00

$ 3,359.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 157.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 3,202.00

$ 3,359.00



NYNN

"
ClayElectric Cooperative Inc- ""' "°""""'""'""'"""°"

"' '

T

^,
Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmchsrcmeErleWy'CmpemrivcKn» I," .. ',, ,'; :.'· t.;," ':",
Statement Date: 10/26/2021

..
' Current Bill Due Date: 11/16/2?21

Credit " Previous Balance -$1,243.59
October is National Co-op Month. You are a ' Balance

-
No Payment Received $0.00

consumer-memberof ClayElectric, Qne of the
,

"
- ' Balance Forward -$1,243.59

largest electricco-ops in the nation. We are ·
i'

,
' Current ChargesDue 11/16/21 $42.00not-for-profitandright here in your cQmmuni'yT ,,' SL20L59 ':

with employees whoare yourneighbors.

" k'gtj¥ U i i.u&s
'

'. No Payment Due ' '
, ,., : 3

' ' '
'G

- ! ReadingDates Readings Multiplier kWh UsageRate Schedule0cs¢Hpticm ' Meter K c'- From Tb Previous Present
GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151840010 09/23/21 10/25/21 4270 4403 1 133

kWh MonthlyU'e " i '

. : M'mthly High" MonthlyLow Temp Current Service DetMi
Access Charge $23.00 '

150
,.,

'—,
t-,

'
.

, ,.=- '
- _ ,,

EnergyCharge 133 kWh @ 0,0813 $10.81
,

""' '"s?, . , ·',.
'

.' ' Power Cost Adjustment 133 kWh @ 0.0164 $2.18
125 — — -m — — , ,- '"" " '-" — - " ' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.92
100 — ,=-' ,,— " — ,z= '-'" — ,— — — — - go Florida State Sales Tax $2.57

75 — —
""

,, , ,
' ' " "" '

' ,' )_
_ _ _ ,5

Clay Gounty SalesTax $0.55
,

Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.31
,

'0 — _ T t" ._ ;_, _' i_; t_ _ _ _ _ " "° Operation Round Up $0.66

" — .— .— , — ,—
:—' :—' !—

— — —
:—

- is Total CurrentChargesKr this Location $42.00
0 I ' I F I I F ' I

'
i I i I t I 0

Oct mv Dec Jan Fab Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Scp Oct

2020 ' .' " " ' - ." '· . ,2. .n '. 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

133 122 143
' kWh . kWh

,
kWh

3Zdays 31 daXs 29days 92°F ,.', Avg KWH Avg kdb '
.

Avg kWh . ," 4 ' 4 5 "

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentarnount (whichever is gr®ater)that wIll be added to youraccount.



"' CONTACT US=C]ayElectrjcC00perat]'ve,
Inc, :=,=:=

x
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperativ' KE:' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOADOUR APP:
Steps to follow:

> Check your fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis notwithinyourelectrical system.

> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report I I r'it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectic
> Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpowerlines.

P
,.

'}

,

't'
,.,

,.i,,::.4'µ""" '

,rN , ' '"'"

' ·%a
.

'a"
«% et " ·' Z:,

-;.QLE-. .·

:' '...,
-·' ". t ,-., ,\,, ,, **., . ,,,, .m,7, I;. : 47.

,
.: = ,, ., qq .. , ,- io'€-, '""' "lsane|eant:̂ [cIQ'ngwhihu? " ,g

C g';. m - k "-E ' .%F--'jj"¥
,'" 'whmhomy¢iuknqw"b"efgEqii§ub'uyi' )u

" " ' " -
-' '- ""' i' """' :'" ""':'=¢ts'at' ¥ 2\ ' I

F
'.

: *U:,,h .., -..a,,,,:.,., ..:,,·n.
'"");)clay, "jCCt kicj::;j:c';))))

&,_ & . . ..
' ""- ';,i'· ,' ' ' "" · ' '.'"Z'.'22"Z"z:';., . ' ' ":-9=.:'"t·e.t::iEii'?Y"'M"'.T, ' '



YYNN

E ' " ' : : '
.· . '.I .". ;

' ' . ,, ' ;' "

j ,
* Visit us online at ClayEkctric.com ' ' . ,'."- :'s' 1,

"
ClayElecMc Coopaative, Inc,

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 -- ,'F.

A TmchmncEnergy'CmperativeA> Statement Date: 10/26/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 11/16/2021

,
:

'
Previous Balance $29.00

;, Total' '
'

.. Payment Received 10/18/21 -$29.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a

, "' Amount Due Current ChargesDue 11/16/21 $29.00
consumer-memberof Clay Electric, Qne of the
largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are

,' i
not-for-proht and right here in yourcommun"y7 ': $29,00 ,

,

,
with employeeswho are yourneighbors.

'
'

,
DueDate: ', ':' i ,;, Nub' it i E.UwU

" 11/16/2021 " i j : .J

ReadingDates Readings Mul'kipiier kWh UsageRateSchedyleDescrfptiqn ' Mecer No-
From Tb Previous Present

: GENERAL SERVICE-NONDEMAND 152012414 09/23/21 10/25/21 414 436 1 22

kWh MonthlyUse ! 'i " : MonthlyHigh g' MonthlyLow . Temp Current Service DetaU
Access Charge $23.00

2p ' '
. '_.- -- - · "- - ,,

EnergyCharge 22 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.79

, f,
'S""'

, . Power Cost Adjustment 22 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.36

15
.,

"""'..,-,. --,— . ·.' " " ', '— ,.-,.'
.'. — —

'—
- " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.65

· ,,; _,
,£ "' '

. ,

'
ci) Florida Stato Sales Tax $1.79

,0
'

—
'

" ,,— ,,,, ..
.' '

""" :
) '—

— — — — - 4,
Clay County Sales Tax $0.39

. , .
Clay Go Public Ser Utihty Tax $0.99

' '
'

' ,

' 30 Operation Round Up $0.03
5

" : : '
· 15 Total CurrentChargesFor this Location $29.00

0 i t 'i
:

i i i i
'

l i i —r-———r-' , - 0
Oct Nov Dec: jan Fob Mar Apr May jun Jtpf Aug Sap Oct

2020 ' -' ' ,
·:; " .,

' .,"' · · ..' '". 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

22 21 12

kWh kWh . . kWh
, Relays 31days ' 29 days ' 92"F i'
,

p.vgkWh Avg kWh ' AvgKWH '

I · i ' 0

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that will bEk added to your account,

_ __..-.



' CONTACT US

"
CIqEktn'cCooperative, Inc, ::°:"c,:=:::

¥
Mailing: PO Box 308

A TouchstoneEnergy' CooperativeKk'. Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outajje is not withinyoursystem, report I '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayElecfnc

> Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpowerlines.

FN

i "
'4

"h .

" "IT- '

g ,«e¢k

':::y
· ,:. W

.
!"·@'S :

G '
' Z"--.i.' ·: ' :j" F .m

G..
..

' '
'

" "

,
'"FN" : ?g " " ,A -L,Y >m' ' J,'"K" %--' "' ·" ' "" -" ""' " "' " '"," '" '" """ - i"' ",':,-xs-Qw+-EA!'E'Nh.[¢Ieri¥r[-fbEyall' .-: '.

.,-t,

' "" " ' " "" "' *"' , .-
';:1'

gNhat$hmw'jgTT'<:Kurby'"?"",'j"
3

'W- 'r'µ "· " " U"j' - ' ·" "' Z '" ',^" '" }" "' " '"':' 'Gett '"' "m " & " " k "'
, , ? 2 : ' "2·""' "' 'g"

,

";::"" ,' ' ', " ";:,; ",:,";;,'-
.!:.'..':", 7FlayE,r'"'!'q,:':rj¢i¢ '"' :' "'"'i ') ));,:'

' *4? " : ". ' .:: 3"; ":" -. ""' ·- ' 'X',,".

_ . _



YYNN

" MemberName ROLLINGHILLS COD

J , ' I Visit us onllne at ClayElectrlc.com Account # 7755283

"
ClayElechic Coopedwe,dlC, TollFree: (800)-224-49'7 ,,,,,,,DM,,,,, 06 -

A TouchstoneEnergy"Conperarlve m StatementDate: 10/26/2021

" Current Bill Due Date: 11/16/2021

Previous Balance $97.00
Payment Received 10/181/21 -$97.00

Octoberis National Co-op Month. You are a CurrentChargesDue 11/16/21 $97.00 T

consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the
largestelectric co-ops in the nation.Weare
-'-for-profitand right here inyoyr community. 0

'

with employees who are yourneighbors.

SfwvicetAddrpq<: 2448 ROLLING VIEW RLVD

Ueneralservice-nondemandjj51840032 L09/23/21j,10/25/21j_18229j,,.A8860j=A631)
kWh MowthlyUse N W MonthlyHigh0 Monthly Low0 Temp

iMdBM
:,

AccessCharge $23.00

%
Energy Charge 631 kWh @ 0.0813 $51.30'
Power cost Adjustment 631 kWh @ 0.0164 $10.35

" 7' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.17

w m) Florida State SalesTax $6.03

,,
Clay CountySalesTax $1.30

30 Clay Co PublicSer UtilityTax $2.79

' O gationRound U
_ _ _ _ ______, . $9m

S
Total Curren

,
Charges,for,thisLocation

_
$97£lf

C)

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Akr Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep C)d

2020 Please visit MyClayElectricfor detailedusagehistory 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last Year

""
631

"' ":, %"'

630
'"i" '" 'SS

G, %

qjS:%%h

i), ?!,,!'1) 'I)' :'S':,'))' ')ligi|i"')' ":)'))^)yj)|!

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will Incur a late charge of $5.00 or5% of the delinquentamount(whichweris greater) that wIll be added to your account.

— —



" CONTACT US

"
C]ayE|ec!r]'cC00pera!l°ve,Inc, :'e°b:'i[:::j::,:,::!:

IN Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative)g:' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outageis not within yoursystem, report I ] '
it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEednc

P Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

! . ? .' . ' " "
, ,

' ""-#1<€ " "" ' '""'
.' .i',

· '""""L'. ".EL'" ·.¶. '3Q'Wt,'
'. C. .. '"%'8.'·'

, "*
, , 72.· ,

N-,, . .

" " iµj'::::tsi',,

,, ,, . ,.
. :

" q

,*; .',. ,
'

, .' ,,
Y. k. Za ,". "'

*.. '.'
@4- ..:'y:;:,'k,,,

..
. .' A ~', ',..,,, .!

i- 2*' '
:" "" %' : ,,,\ ' ·",

' ""' iai.- '%Zk3

""' "' "'-:;..; ,- "' %*":e '
. 'i

' q:z'

x. ,e,. ' " ' 'W '
%

,
%'·µ

»"i'Zf:'""' "' g' "" '

.=m
:'ss"" '

!'1
',"y"" ::"'l

"
'Y'

' i!"-%" :' "." ,.',': """ 'i H l:ande¢tricv:hi e ghtf0r,ou?
- ' If " ' "- . - 4-. What'shouldYouknowbeforeyou buy?
" X !.@ 5,µ& ¥:.

5
'K, 0 S T-:- GSt , -,} #%#E

,

"., 'GCtthefactsat " "."'
·1. ,; 'zE'-

g - "g 4 ,bC e,·m,·.u.€tZ; 'izµz
" ' '" "%"g; '. ·.'

. - e .. .

'" m,w,E ." - - *-- . ,.' *µie 3 '; C ayElec r c comlEV



Yynn
" MemberName ROLLING HILLSCOD

' W ' I VIsit us onllneat ClayElectric.com Account # 7751951

"
Clay Electric Coopedive,illC, 'oIl Free:(800)-224-4917 T,us,,, D,,,,,,,,, 06

A TmdimneEnergy"ConperatIve Ni> Statement Date: 10/26/2021
Current Bill DueDate: 11/16/2021

Previous Balance $3,366.00
Payment Received 10/18/21 -$3,366.00

October is National Co-op Month. You are a Current ChargesDue 11/16/21 $3,202.00
consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the
largest electricco-ops in the nation, Weare
not-for-profit and right here in yourccimmunity, P'

. . ,
. ,, .

with employees who are yourneighbors.
i U··-t"i'.'i' a'·jje t ltjV u 1

Luu
,,

,

t

u

"ServiceAddress: 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

,_
GENERALSERVICEDEMAND 152192920 09/23/21 A9LM21

.
,9292_

,
i, 9632 80 27 200

kWb MonUilyUs' N W Nk'nthlyHigh © MonthlyLow 0 Temp

mmNIET1
u===~=na

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid in full will Incura late charge of $5.00 or 5% of thedelinqtmtamount(whicheverIs greater) that will be added to your account,

_



"" CONTACT US

"
ClayElectn'c Cooperative,111c, =:°:,::,:,::::

Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative Kk" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:Stepsto follow:

P" Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure mmvthe problemis not within yourelectricalsystem.
> If the outageis not withinyoursystem, report I I '

it by calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc
P Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpowerlines.

K

,
'.4-" ?ti"

,.

. ft .· ,kis "
': .·" '3%4 '
.

"' :-.
.

"S:;.' , '
*.*'Npk'·"e.¢

?..
'i

S" '"'
«+

PT " _ ' .
: "' :..3,

.. -,, . -
·S9 --;, .. m'u-" , '

. " '

b 'r ' " " """'"' " ' , '," :
?

'W
- "t, " - "" m

'. ' · - "*" ,,., . . , . . ,, ' N -._ m " T* -%<N% *
' -,;- £&' 'ii »'-1

?'- 3" . - - ', ':. '".,
'is.-an'd«t"r!eWh,ci«"r:jNhfy0u i i';-",-©',,

' " "' "" ' ' "' ""' ' "' '

" '" Whatshou|¢ly0u'knoubefbjNiFubuj? ' ' '"
"

" "'"'":' """"" '" ' SS;"" '":"1'" ' " y-" -: qquhe'kmat"Q?x'=4@'j.€'.'.,--\C Z:c A

'"" "' '""""" ';';:""'jj ))')"')"':!'"":lajElei'[hic"^iIN"?":'i:,",
MS,

,
'%3: "m" > a""' " 1gS's $4kµ, i' ,,

,:,,

,, , ,, , , ,
0 Y

.
,,", S -'t- r.',;'



YYNN

I r t' Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com .' -.,. ,.., "
. , , ,..

"
ClayElectnc Coope aive, Inc

TollFree:(800)-224-4917
. . -- ,-. ,,4

A TouchstoneEnergy'CooperativeKLN StatementDate: 10/26/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 11/16/2021

'"
.'i ·'

' '
'

,
Previous Balance $31.00

Total
,

· "". Payment Received 10/18/21 -$31.00
October is National Co-op Month. You are a -:' Amount Due

., Current ChargesDue 11/16/21 $31.00
consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the '

. .,largest electric co-ops in the nation. We are ·'

not-for-profit and right here in yourcommunity,
"'

:'

with employees who are yourne'g"°"· '! $31 ,00
,','

,
Due Date:
11/16/2021 ,"'

ReadingDales Readings
, MtslUpher kVVh UsageRate ScheduleDescription MeYerMo·

From To Previous Presem
GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151839087 09/23/21 10/25/21 876 916 1 40

kWh MonthlyUse i " MonthlyHigh ::: MonthlyLow Temp Cm^ent SeMce Ek9szii
Access Charge $23.00

,

'0 ,

!

'— ,— .
,

,.. - —- --— ,,, Energy Charge 40 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.25
35

" '

.=- l-" —
'

,-= .zi" — - Power CostAdjustment 40 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.66

'° . ,— _'""'F-- 't-
" ""f- — ." — ,>,-

'

— '— - " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.69
25 '—

·-— r- . —
' : ' ,.' "" — — '_ -

FlO
' Florida State SalesTax $1.92

20 , — "' i—'.. - ·

'
." : " '

. l- l- — — - .,,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.41

16
: :—'

— "' '

— —
'

_ _ '_ Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.04
' t" '

_
' " '° OpBration Round Up $0.03 '

IQ ,— '— >— . _
;

5 '—' —
—' :—: !— :—' '—. )—

, t- — — _ .- '5
' Total Current Chargesfor this Location $31.00

0 I I
'

t t '
I

'
I k ! I

'
, I I t I)

Oct Nov Dsg Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug SOp Oct

2020 . .' ... ' . '. ' '· ' . · ' '.·' . '" . 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

40 37 38
,

kWh
.

kWh kWh '
.

32days 31days 29 days '
' 92"F '

AvgkWh .' lWgkWh Avg kWh :' '

1 1 I
,

' "

Akeep
BiMncjsriot paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount(whichevet is greater) that will be added to youraccount.



'° CONTACT US

"
C]ayElectrjcC00peraf]'ve, Inc, :'e°b:E,:::|:?,:::!:

' 1- Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative7§± Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electrical system.

> if the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I 'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc
> Alwaysstayaway fromdownedpowerlines.

I, ,'

"-.
, ,

,i:'bm?"" ' '

:·,€ '
',N ': '-

....,,.. %2
.. , ,

1::E'Sk'""i': ""'

" UA:"7 "' .' "' " " ' '
?'-.i-:':' 'S 'Ja)ii;;'iiitaehrcie.qg'Ht%rhui",'"'"""

'::':,"_-':.,:¢", ::'.,,, ;';;,,,.,,,j.. :."i::st,';Nh#'$hG¢Y.Wm&w:9y-WkHy-ayl.buy?: '::,:"5

,
,,,'

,, ,e, ,- ,,
.' ,..= ?', ;,,,::':' ,. ' -- EnC,'

Ge€thdfact&at%ek,E..'"2"-2[,'""3S'E:'-'f.:

. ..,,,, ...,-^""'"' -c,z " -J,. -""' "" '"' s' "'7"k33' g ':'zirp:%ti

'
y- se> :"'3 &·3 '·;"jsy'

i:"¢;i):'
'

', .,""
':-,

,j,'.,e" '" 'pi.JO '
' "' ','"":,',"";"i:!:::::§:'



JeffreyDeese jj:"°" ,-,.· '. g' " ,'?"""jy it·'""?;' i""' i' y "'f
{'s i:j ""':f ' \3 ·,

:'1 fiX ie '?' ·:' 4" 'i" §i j"' :;'""
4990 WindmillCourt z,,.j!,.,:U,..y 'i..:' :? !q "")'...,i"",,j'? 1,1 !1 j.j 2'?! "}|1' 'jy, ."' I: '",,. .","'

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claysheriff.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-18-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT
,

10-18-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 1000-1400 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area,

Patrolledentire development

,

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

qct

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make al! checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you for your business!



:"9f=:d':!|l
Court

t(' j I. 'g 1( ,f1 ') ))
- i, )d i)')"' I) I) )"J I) 1( j)' '

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
La(jeese@c!aysheriff.cor¥!

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-22-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd,
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

10-22-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 0630-1030 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

Patrolledentire development

.

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

Conducted 3 traffic stops.

CJ)"y

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thankyoufor your business!



:'9f==!Court
ft' [{ "Zit),) ft )) )) -' )":jj'"j " I! I) i'

I) I)j)))'j'j y
)1 )'""1"'

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
Eideese@c!avsheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:10-30-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED JN/OUT

10-30-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 1400-1800 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area.

, Patrolledentire development
'

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentire development,

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

Conducted2 traffic stops.

njy

f

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to JeffreyDeese

Thankyou foryour business!

L



Florida Departmentof Economic Opportunity,Special DistrictAccountabilityProgram
FY 2021/2022Special DistrictFee Invoice and Update Form

Requiredby Sections189.064and 189.018,FloridaStatutes,and Chapter73C-24,FloridaAdministrativeCode

Invoice No.: 85007 Date Invoiced:10/01/2021
Annual Fee: $175.00 Late Fee: $0.00 Received: $0.00 Total Due,Postmarked by 12/02/2021:$175.00

STEP I: Reviewthe followinginformation,makechangesdirectlyon the form,and sign and date:
J,m,

y'
1. Special District'sName, RegisteredAgent'sName,and Registered Office Address' D )0" "

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT¶F
Rolling Hills Community Development District economic opportunity
Ms. Kat'e S. Buchanad

Hopping, Green& Sams, P.A.
119 SouthMonroe Street, Suite 300

Tallahassee,FL 32301

2. Telephone: (850) 222-7500
3. Fax: (850)224-8551

4. Email: katieb@hgslaw.com
5. Status: Independent
6. Governing Body: Elected
7. Website Address: wvwv.rollinghi!lscdd.com
8. County(ies): Clay
g. Function(s): CommunityDevelopment
10. Boundary Mapon File: 04/06/2006
11. Creation Document on File: 04/06/2006
12. Date Established: 03/21/2006 IP
13. Creation Method: Local Ordinance
14. Local Governing Authority: ClayCounty
15. Creation Document(s): CountyOrdinance2006-9
16. Statutory Authority: Chapter190, FloridaStatutes
17. Authorityto Issue Bonds: Yes

18. RevenueSource(s): Assessments,Other
19. Most Recent Update: 11/12/2020

I do herebycertifythat the informationabove(changesnoted if necessary)is accurateand completeas of this date.

RegisteredAgent'sSignature: Aqjf ,=) ZcL · Date tol lq|m '

STEP2: Pay the annualfee or certifyeligibilityfor the zero fee:

a. Paythe Annual Fee: Pay the annualfee onlineby following(he instructionsat www.Floridajobs.org/SpecialDistrictFeeor by check

payableto the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity.

b. Or, Certify Eligibilityfor the Zero Fee: By initialingeach of the followingitems, I, the abovesigned registered agent,do hereby

certifythat to the best of my knowledgeand belief, ALL of the followlngstatementscontainedherein and on any attachments

hereto are true, correct,complete,and made in goodfaith as of this date. I understandthatany information1 give maybe verified.
1. Thisspecialdistrictand its CertifiedPublicAccountantdeterminedthe specialdistrictis not a componentunitof a local

general-purposegovernment.

2. Thisspecialdistrictis in compliancewith the reportingrequirementsof the Departmentof FinancialServices.

3. This specialdistrictreported$3,000or less in annualrevenuesto the Departmentof FinancialServiceson its FiscalYear

2019/2020Annual Financial Report(if createdsince then, attachan incomestatementverifying$3,000or less in revenues).

DepartmentUse Only: Approved:, Denied: Reason:

STEP 3: Make a copy of this formfor your records.

STEP 4: Mail this formand payment(if paying by check) to the Departmentof EconomicOpportunity,Bureau of BudgetManagement,

107 E. MadisonStreet,MSC 120, Tallahassee,FL 32399-4124.Directany questionsto (850)717-8430.



W

Invoice
Disclosure ServicesLLC

' Date Invoice #
100S BractfordWay

Kingston,TN 37763 10/15/2021 9
)

)
Bill To

)

Rolling Hi))sCDD
ClO GMS

Terms Due Date

Net 30 1 1/14/2021

Description Amount

AmortizationSchedule 100.0C

Series 2015A3 I 1-1-21 PrepaySl0,000

)o°1

Total $100

Payments/Credits $0.(

Balance Due $100.(
Phone # E-mad

&65-717-0976 tcarh:r@disclosureservices.info



DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(DODO)
. .e

)7 J

ii' ;)1
Uk

20 - oct CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16 300% on $6 50
q j I) $1.06

,,,,,o,a,
)'(jjj I) ) ))jjj i'

$1.06%
V" %

: .'

(0001) Y,' )5.=j"
ROLLINGHILLSCOD "^

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Set-v #001COMM FRONTLOADWASTEPERM 8YD

20 - oct TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $242.48 1.00 $242.48

Nov 01/21 - Nov 30/21

20 - oct ENERGY CHARGE $104.92

20 - oct CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $347.40 $56.63

SITETOTAL gL $404.03
(0000) jj,94

20 - oct C ADMIN FEE SC65238 . $6.50
\q"t '

SITETOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase.Your account is currentlypast
due. Pleaseremit paymenttoday.

REMIT TO:

GFL Environmentaf
PO BOX 555193
DETROITMI 48255-5193

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$411.59 $409.61 $0.00 $0.00 $821.20 TOTALINVOICE $411.59

C>
CUSTOMER N(J UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 10/20/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000037048

Page 1 of 1



.

Remit to Address:
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193
DETROIT MI 48255-5193 .

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice '

Billing Rights Summary If you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFundsTransfer"
If you thinkyour bill is incorrect,or if you need more informationabout (EFT),a pi"ocess in which your financialinstitutionis electronicallyinstructedto
the detailsof your bill, pleasecontactus at the numberlistedon the transferfunds 'from your accountto outs in lieu of processingthe check.By
frontof your bill or email. sendingyour completedcheck to us, you au(horizeus to use the account
V\/e must hear from you no laterthan 60 daysfrom the date ofyour bill informationthereinto createan EFT for the amount indicatedon the check.
on which (he erroroccurred.Yourbill shall be deemedcorrectunless If the EFT cannotbe processedfor tec:hnicalor other reasons,you authorizeus
disputedwithin60 days fromreceipt. to processan image replacementdocument,draft,or copyof your check.

Electronic FundsTransfer Notice CancellationPolicy and Proration Pdicy
If you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust providewhiten noticeof cancellationvia certified
Transfet"(EFT),a process in which your financialinstitutionis mail attheadc|re3s on the frontof your bill, Therewill be no proration
electrcnicallyinstructedto transferfundsfrom your accountto ours of billingandyou will not be entitledto a refund i"1' serviceis canceled
in lieu of processingthe check.By sendingyout'completedcheck to duringa billingcycle,Youwill remainresponsiblefor all charges,fees
us, you'authorizeus to use the account informationthereinto create and taxesthroughthe end of the billingcycle (includingthe period
an EFT for the amount indicatedon the check. If the EFT cannotbe ' betweenthe noticeof terminationand the end of the currentbilling
processedfor technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus to cycle).This provisionwill not apply if it is contraryto a current
pi'oc6%san image replacementdocument,draft,or copy of your franchiseagreement,municipalcontract,or otherwrittencontract
check. applicableto this accountor is otheiwise prohibitedbv law.

Late Fees & ServiceFees Insufficient Funds Notice
To avoid latefees and serviceinterruptions,paymentsmust be If your check is returnedfor insuMcientor uncollecteclfunds (NSF),
receivedby the due dateexceptas may be otherwiseprovidedby your signatureon your check gives us pe,i'missicmto debityour
writtencontract, GFL Environmentalreservesthe tight to charge checkingaccountelectronic:aliy for the uncollectedamount,Payment
service-relatedfees associatedwith but not limitedto the following: by checkconstitutesyour acceptanceof theseterms.For each
setupfees, early terminationfees,containerreturnfees, etc. returnedchecka fee will be assessedon your next billingequal to the

maximum amount permitted by state law.

...

4
,

t

· ·
4



Thursday, October14, 2021 at 5:02:57PM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Rolling Hills COD - HC Brands: New Order# 8086439

Date: Thursday, October14, 2021 at 4:46:08 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: SarahSweeting

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: PastedGraphic-3.pdf

For Payment.

SarahSweeting
GovernmentalManagementServices, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Aujjustine,Florida32092
(904) 940-5850X 402
(904) 940-5899Fax
ssvvCe.t.i.ng@g!ns.nf.co.m.

Begin forwarded message:

From: HC Brands <sales,@hcbrands.com> 1d
Subject: HC Brands:New Order # 8086439
Date: October 14, 2021 at 4:43:17 PM EDT

' To: Sarah Sweeting<ss\A/eeting.@.gmsnf.com>

" " A bO

ONDER DETAFLS

Hi Sarah Sweeting,
Thank you for placing your order. Your order number is:

#8086439
Your order vvill arrive by: Thursday loj21

I) ) I)) r')))l) ),)1 'I)): )))""t::'j.i ')){')'"j), I): T.')
)'.:)).)):" ))))"1,1 ))

i). 'It".):' 1I""l)))

J I)""

' *If you have ordered any Promo180 products as part of this order they will arrive separately

,

and likely at a later time to any Holmes Custom products in this order

Page 1 of 3



PRODUCT Sku QTY PRICE

En.graved DeSkp|ate with Aluminum $007180- 1 $18.99

Holder I Multiple Sizes

Material Colors: Black w/ White Letters
Holder Color: Silver
Design: Custom Design
Product Size: 2" x 10"
Note: Font Error: Some fonts could not be loaded into

' your browser.

Subtotal $18.99

Shipping & Handling $6.95

Grand Total $25.94

Payment method:

Purchase Order

Purchase Order Number: NET30

Shipping info:

james Perry
GMS
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida, 32092
United States
T: 9049405850

Access ,My Account

Have Questions or need to change your order?

(888) 465-6373 Live Chat sales@hcbrands.com

SAVE 25% NO\N ON OUR SISTER SITES

Our way of saying thank you, we'd like to offer you 25% off your first
purchase from any of our following sites

Page 2 of 3



Orange EnvironmentalServices
P, O, Box 187
OrangePark, FL 32067-0187
904-272·'3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

'"4 x¥QZ ,7"' %&?t@µ*sz"|

111484
I

111484 i

!'g""%Eiiq§l:dW%% [#T%"MA'?*Es'
RIVERSIDEMGMTSERVICEINC '

ROLLINGHILLS
' 10/27/2021 I 10/27/2021

1

3212BRADLEYCREEKPKWY 1..
I

GREENCOVESPRINGS,FL 32043-7060

;

i·j. .' A I. '
. . t .

':'
,

"" ; ' ' ,
S # " " # '. " " S · S G ' ' 0 W

' "¢

ServiceAddress:RiversideMGMTSERVICEINC 3212BRADLEYCREEKPKWY,GREENCOVESPRINGS,FL 32043-7060'

8/23/2021 539695 539695 QtyPestControl 350.00 350.00 539695 350.00

G\

a

:t:'#g%"'"w "'µu " ' G #-, &S -
' SC 87 0 ' TOTAL

'0.00 0.00 350.00 , 0.00 350.00 AMOUNT 350.0011UE

YOURACCOUNTIS 60 DAYS PAST DUE. PLEASECALLTHEOFFICETO MAKEA PAYMENTOR PAYMENT CHECKFTL3ZS\13Eifd13,'Alt')

ARRANGEMENTS(904)272-3284EXT#302 i

AMOUNT
I

REMITTED
1

1



Thursday, October28, 2021 at 11:00:31AM Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Fwd: statementfrom orange environmental
Date: Thursday, October28, 2021 at 10:10:01AMEastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

AttaChments:Statement111484.pdf

Patti
Please process. GL#1-57200-330-46000

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From:<LaDonna@oesf1.net>

Date: iNed, Oct 27, 2021at 12:39 PM
subject: statementfrom orange environmental
To: <RHMANAGE.R,@rivei"sidemgtsvc.com>

Your Statementfrom Orange EnvironmentalServices is attached.

If you have any questionsplease call Office/Accounting Department
at (904) 272-3284EXt# 302

We appreciateyour Business
'i

}'"? Yti¢j',> i"'gi

Rolling Hills
3212 BradleyCreek Parkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043
(904)531-9238
RHmanageL@riversidemgtsvc.com

,
,

?

Page 1 of 1



Niverside ManagementServices, inc invcNce
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W.
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

fnvolce #: 378
Invoice Date: 10/15/2021

DueDate: 10/1512021

Bill Tb: Case:

RollingHillsCOD P,0. Number:
475 WestTown Place
Sulta 114
St. Augudine, FL 32092

' Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

FacilityMaintenanceSeptember1 - September30, 2021 6,021,37 6,021,37
jMaintenanceSupplies

^ ,
1,947,80 1,947,80

(,,{] "'"")j
. ^ iajyyl

1)o,,\ LA ie.A -'t MG, |'1

ct")(.,73o,S2AtX7i S:Rlo(j
()|ggLmi'tyj'3 s:jN'lt'¢E

-
& l'||o,,:r)

0th ,:.

30, 1J"),MtSRCO(m

{'j|(1jpjiL& i:|:'m,j('UNnAvi
, Jtj SIX' .'It

tCl')l,:),"$O, S2JtjOt l/6ooo
'

' 4% X 'r

|qprA AY!¢Mmj""'?X)Q ,Oo
CX) 14 JA0, S38auhLl,::):°': o

Jd

Total $7,969.17
—

Paymenvs/Credits $0.00

kkiknceDue $7,969.17



RMS ROLLINGHILLSCOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTENANCEBILLABLEHOURS

FORTHEMONTH OF SEPTEM13ER2021

Pate Hqw§ Empj'>yee µescrlptlQn

8/30/21 6.5 ELH. Preessurcwashedtgrln|$courts
9/1/21 2 L-F. Pickedup poolsupplies
9/2/21 8 L,F. lnsµg¢led boardwalk,pIcked up suµp%s, replacedrusted trash rgep(arje$,paintedand ,

sanded hok repak In oulskje rantalaraa, InstalledfQi|et paper dlspentms,drywall repairln
bafhtuoms,cMcktitd and change(rashrecaptades along roadway,removeddebdshi

commonareas
r

9/2/21 6 b.m. Romoveddebrk on roads,paMng lot, around amriityenter, Pooldock,tenniscourtsarid i

Hombushes,chackUand changed leash receptacleson tennis CUltS, instalMnewtolfst )

papordlspmsersIn main buUdhyj, 1nspec(ad boardwalk,(ouchup palntin outsidexintal area
'

9/2/21 2,5 R.W, Remveddebrisand lnspocladd) lakesmd ou(kU1$ttUc(tjres ,

9/2/21 2.5 D.J. Removeddebrisand inspectedalt laM and outfall slrudures
!

9/3/21 4 L.F, Ratapadthteadson dMng block,removedbmken bolt%nidMngblackhate,pIcked up
i

suµµlkts
9/5/21 2 E3,M. Ermryncy Cah Out ·M]ustedcherdcalson pool, removeddebris(rampool
9/7/21 (I L,F. Raplacedstop sIgns, replacedtotlert wood on boardwalk,G8ajredlooseboar&on boardwalk,

eplaced|10htbulbs,bleWleavesand debrisofftennlscourts,rakedvo)hiybah c»urL remved
deMsIn commonareas

9/7/21 8 B.M, Removeddebhsavoundamenitycenter, qrounds, fennkam,poojdeckandparkingfol,
blew 1ppeivc$and debrisOH boardwalkand pool dnck, rop'alM looseboards,reglaoed rotten
boards,replacedhand rail, teplac«1bulbs in bathtoom, temovedqw md installednewStop
s|gRs, checkedand chanµd all trashrecaptacles

9/8/21 6 B,H, Pressurewashedsldowalks
9/1U/21 8 L.F. Painted bathroom,preppoddrywall repairforpalnt,pIckedup 'supplies
9/12/21 2 B.M, EmergencyCall (jut - Resotkiddie pool pump that hipped, checkedchtm!cals,t88ctocintroller

(orchemlcals,removed&bds In pool, adjustedchemicals :

k

9113/21 5 L.F. Repkced men woodon bmrdwalk, plckad up supplies, changed light bulbsin bathmoms, '

painted umnd coat K) bathroom,repaired tQiiQtpaperdispensgr
9/14/21 6 L,F. RopktcUstreetsIgns,check®tmd changed alltrashFecgptac|e$, pickedup suppks
9/14/21 8 bn. placed streetsIgnson decotallvapales, installednew brackets,bkw leavesand debrisoff pool

)

deck and tenniseourte, checkedand diangcdail trash receptacles,removed&ibris from amenity
enter, pod,emmn areas,playgroundand roadways

9/14/21 2,6 RAN. RemovM debdsand Inspectedall lakesand outfall struclunes i

9/14/21 2.5 D,J. Removeddebd$and Inspect® all lakesand outfall structures
9/15/21 ti,5 B.H. Pressut'ewashedsIdewalks )

9/1$/21 2 L.F, Rarmvad brQkqn bucketftorn6prayfeature
'

9/22/21 8 L.F, lnstalkdno patkingsigns,paintedsIgn p0$18, palnlad bathrciom,pickeduµ suµplbs
9/22/21 2 F,S, Retnovaddebrisfromamenitycenter,pool, common&reas,playgruundand roadways,

!

¢hangod trash r(3c!eptad(js
9/22/21 6 B.H, Pnossure washOpciolarea
9/23/21 8 L,F, Painted racapilcinarea
9/23/21 8 ELM, Paintedbathruom,painlMtecgpUQn £lf@8

9/24/21 7 LE PaintedstakwayIn aiiianRyccmter
9/26/21 2 B.M. Evmrg'encyCallout -Repaired chhhne equipment,ratmved dobtki fK)n) pool,checKU dieMc'ak,

)

Mjusledchemlcals,repakedmn'smlmom sIgn

9/28/21 8 8,M. Painted lntedorq{ amnltycmter, plckedup supplies
9/29/21 6.6 B,H, Pressurewashedpavilionby bathrooms I

9/30/21 8 B,M, PaintU lnMorofatmnlty cnter -meeting K}gm, remolvgd deMsfrom commonateasmd
rcmdways, checkedand changedall trashreceptacles

9/30/21 2 R,W. Remcweddebtisandinspectadall lakes and otilfal! slnuc'(wes

9/30/M 2 D.J. RemovUdebrisand Inspectedall lak6$and ou(!al1 druclures

TOTAL
,

16"7.5
.

.
MILES 357 'Mileage Is reimbursableper section112,061 FloridaStatutesMikage Rate 2009-0,446

g

i

ROLLINGHILLS 1 :



MNN1'ENANCEP!LLABLEPURCHASES

Pertod Etidtng10/U5/2f

pestr|ct d,ate 8Upujgs ebibe EmoyEE
RH
ROLLINGHILLS

&'30/21 Wder 37,32 F.O.
9/1/21 SIMSRdlo 64.38 f.o.
9/10/21 PaintRd!cr Cover 8,18 L,F.
9/10/21 PahtTreyLlmrs 1Qpk UJ7 L,F.
9/10/21 MetalRo%rTrtiy 3.84 L.F,
9/10/21 Pahl Ro%rCovet (2) 959 L,F,
9/10t/2f RakrHan& 4.81 L,F,

i

9'10/21 1U GONXiTrash CBf1 1?,04 L.F.
9/1U/21 9WLED Bulbs4pk (2) 13,73 LF.
9/1321 4 Hn L@hl Ejulbs4pk (IQ) 179,11 F.O,

:

9/t3/21 kae¢kk (12) 331.Uti F,0.
!

9/14/21 FktWadiaw25pc: 8A2 L,F,
911421 H0xNuts25pc 13,71 L.F. i

9/14/21 Hex Bolls5pq (4) 71.39 L,F. 1

9/14/21 Tdd Pepec 48,26 F.a '

9/17/21 UNtdyTiltTruck 488,75 F.O, ,

9/i7/2f $mka Receptacles 126.50 F.O, )

Q/17/2i Sm¢)k6 ReceptacleLiners 40.25 F,0.
Q/1C/21 Ksys 3.69 BN,
9/22/21 BlackSprayPaint(2) 9,84 LF. '

C)/22/21 ShortCutBrush(2) 13.50 L,F,
9/22/21 Fkt Wasihers G.GB L,F.
9/22/21 BestRcNerCovets3pk 12,05 L,F.
9122/2i BehrPaint127cz 52,88 L,F, '

8/27/31 PagerTcmls 6438 FA L

C/27/21 TxishBa9$ 13,63 F,0.
9/28/21 Lhiml&teens10pk 35.98 F,$.
9/28/21 4x4Roltet 6,89 ELM,
E)/28/21 ShodCulBiush(2) 14,51 B,M,

9/2UlZl RokrCovers 2pk 6,89 BM '

9/29Ri Bleach(2) 1$.13 F.$,
9/29R1 LeiveMetCkanet 8,Q3 F,S.
9/29/21 MkxofherTowel24pk 11,4$ F.S.
9/29/21 MopRefi8 10,32 F,S.
9@/21 409LamonCleaner{2) 6.83 f.s,
10/3/2\ B(¢xxt1aM Oumpan 11.47 f,0.
10/3/21 SwifterPads 15.23 F,0.
10/4k1 $hd1 Cut Bwsh 13,ti0 L,F,
10/4/21 K¢y$ 3,U8 L-F,
10/4/21 RderCovet3pk 10.70 LF.
10/4Ri 12toz Paht (2) 105.75 LF.

)

10/7/2! Soap{21) 18,11 F,0. 1

iU/7Rl Cups 5.15 F.O,

total,~SM.L99,

}



RiversideManagementServices, Inc hivoic¢&
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. ' "
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice #: 380
Invoice Date: 10/29/2021

t Due Date: 10/29/2021

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.C). N umber:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Aiiiount
Halloween Event - 10/29/21 133,95 133,95

'.'!.)(".'. '('C\ |"';,."('1'\ )

),'"")'"/') Ot'\, ""')'"'"j('\,,{|('"i"it')("l

IN

Total $133.95

Paynients/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $133.95

i i
1|

\ I) )...'/





. -% El
'u'

"€- ) ',)"(J|)
,.
.jjj)j ()fj

),T,)7:85

~Ar
,

Date: 07/28/2021
Ouhl (}(")"1' S erv icc's

Billed To: Riverside ManagementServices project: 20247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd Rolling Hills COD
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida MiningBlvd
Jacksonville FL Bldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonvilleFL

"Description Quantity Price Ext Price

july Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1.00 6,072.15 6,072,15

Notes:
InvoiceTotal: $6,072.15

) I)"!
. -"_'--

1OkA9-21

¢'&jS(:'MC. iiiAui'",,

'" :,)l', :":?(), 4"3S'u() ,(«j(;:?(x)

"Sj

5000-18 Highway 17 No, 235 Fleming Island, Ft 3?(103 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-"1045
Pag,

Er|1ai|:cµlan@h'eeamk]osoutdoof,colI) Website: www:ljeeAmiclosO(lldQor,cori) 1 of 1



' ' r," 1-,µ
'Z¢3 --' ft)

"'
JJ"(JC'

tnvo!ce
*

':. ' ,

C)
J , -, , (i U Invoiceil: 16366

"

(')u|:d(jor Services
" " Date: 10/28/2021

Billed To: Riverside Management Services project: 20247
9655 Florida Mining Blvd Rolling Hilk COD
Bldg 300 Suite 305 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
Jacksonville FL Bldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonville FL

e=i=m==i{=mm=m?==y=m=m=s*=iN========N=s=%ma==5====mm======= -qp' ==:=m==m===m=i=====Mµ;============mm=mm

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

October Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1.CO 6,072,15 6,072.15

Notes:
d" A' InvoiceTotal: $6,072.15

' A' V' "'""" 1C)'-(Mt|
)NA'josm('€ ijji'.[\sim

U)l :)do.S""?AUL)% t|(hZO('
"yA,

5000 18 Highway 17 No, 735 Fleming Island, FI 3?003 Oliice:(904) 778 1 ()30 Fax: (904) 778 1045
P,g,

Emaik{xyan@tj"eeango$oukloQr,col1)Website: v&wj:lieeAnligom)l.ltd(xjr,(:(]m 1 of 1



\

Rolling Hilts
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress OCt-21

00244868 3212-l BradleyCreek Pkwy-Rclm $ 134.81
00244869 3212-2BradleyCreek Pkwy-Rclm $ 509.23
00253042 3212-3 BradleyCreek Pkwy-lrr $ 949.42
00256584 3215-2BradleyCreek Pkwy -Irr $ 135.64
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreek Pkwy-ResidentsClub $ 440.16

$ 2,169.26

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,729.10
001.330.57200.43100 $ 440.16

$ 2,169.26



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress OCt-21

00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy-Rclm $ 134.81
00244869 3212-2 BradleyCreekPkwy-Rclm $ 509.23
00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 949.42
00256584 3215-2 Bradley CreekPkwy-lrr $ 135.64
00260347 3212-4BradleyCreekPkwy-ResidentsClub $ 440.16

$ 2,169.26

Vendor#16
001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,729.10
001.330.57200.43100 $ 440.16

$ 2,169.26



[5/5:

N"'"'{' '"F"".9)"-

,
3 1.'76 Old Jeunhi3s ltoad, M]dc||ehu'G'Z,CMida 3?£'6?

I,) I)' """I)":, Please visit us deb the vveb :.zt vTv/vvAayuti!io-yt"µ¢"Z
'i"j)),j)i)'))),"))'i-'i|"]|,))::::'i' Hours: Nh>nday-

)"1:iday, Bani-SynPimne: 9(!A-2,'72,-'59')9

t m h t t —4 Tmm==m==m=
Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2021 Customer #: 00260347

Service Address: 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club Route #: MC13020738
q—l- q- 4 k t ~'m—-'—— W—m'%-—k%m-——#k ~—~·—1~ I

¥ - HolidayFood Drive: In cooperationwith the Orange Park
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current CommunityFood Pantry, we are collectingnon
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje perishablefood items for local families in need. Your
70003704 2 11/01/21 28 86 108 22 donationcan make a huge difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/21 to 12/09/21 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 22.0 X 2.06 $45.32 The Lend a Helping Hand programgivesyou the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 opportunityto help famihes in your community.Visit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Nww.c|ayutility.org/myservice/

customer_assistance program.aspx
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age or

"
" - - olderor permanentlydisabled,see how you can benefitfrom

Base Charges (Prepaid) $202.16 our GoldenOpportunityor DisabilityAssistanceprogram.
Consumption Charges 22.0 X 4.60 $101.20

" - .- Please pay $440.16by 1112512021to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $319.60was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 10/18/2021,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:

( Other CFmges ) \Nwvv.c|ayuti|ity.orglccrlLAG.pdf
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

. ',:i,
-i"- " si ' j' i' :z 1·; )' " ". -'%

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 )"
x) : .'

,

:', I i,
, ,

i: jt i),
%

'% ',4
G'

'V ,,

::e'::o'gk::a'n"c'e "¢:::: ))
', )"j)'"j I) I) ))JIJ) )' I)

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ), )) )"' ))
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $440.16 '

,
"-- L-l*'

'ua

Please return thisportionwith payment "
@

, " ' '

Uj"' ["n'ili""c,,,
Clay County Uii!ity Authority Bill Date 11/04/21

) )""
,
I) ""'),

),: 31 16 OIcj Jennings Road Current Charges $440.16

\'i)jj a ' ' cj" Middiebnrg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/21
'"""<1""v

.

Auyi?,);"
Lend A Helping Hand { If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $440,16

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00260347

Route #:MC13020738
3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy Resident's Club

Route Group:20
.

k El B " " k " ' i · G@

AYC1103B
2000001062 61/5 ¶hNM'ddkyfhhMµUMm[!4d89§hulRU[hId

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLINGHILLS CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC '" MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILLROAD "'
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 D012EJJ347 2 HCJ3020?3B 00000U'40lb 0000Dlj0 11252021 0 0





[4/5

,,,.,jf."?'"yj'jv, 3 17(1 Old JenuiiyµRoad, Mkhl)ebiu:%, 11cu:ida. 32U8
)',J"

,
I"), Please visit us on the vveh tat %'i7yYN,€:iz.yiati.!ityzoh"?;

:'.),,1 ')' ,jjy' Hours: khuAav - Mchy,Mr-· Spe'u Pf"xcmc":9{)g'-272--59'9')
"""",, Fy Au':n'oy ' '

F-f ..--—·4 ~µm Ik kr-& '· · - - -'~llllf1-—+ ^r· W
, ·- · ' -' -'r—' Yi W

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS CDD Bill Date: 11/04/2021 Customer #: 00256584

Service Address: 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020730
'k k tl -'nr k ~ fr-·' -'fk4fk 4kf PP Ik — '"-—x%' if «

4 - HolidayFood Drive: In cooperationwith the Orange Park
ieterleter Read Days Previous Current Current" CommunityFood Pantry, vve are collectingnon
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" perishablefood items for local families in need. Your

donationcan make a huge difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/21 to 12/09/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand program gives you the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 opportunityto help families in your community.Visit
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 1Mvvw.clayuti|ity.org/myservice/

customer assistance
_
program.aspx

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 yearsof age or

'—
older or permanentlydisabled,see how you can benefitfrom

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 our GoldenOpportunityor DisabilityAssistanceprogram.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - - Please pay $135.64by 11/25/2021to avoid a $3.00 late
ieter

Meter Read Days
Previoujj.trrent Current" fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUT1L!TY

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58730024 2 11/01/21 28 19383 19384 1

Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 Your last paymentof $134,81 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 1,0 X 0.83 $0.83

10/18/2021,
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

( Other Charges )

,, , , , . ,, , ,, , H.,m
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 )"""'"w& ?

· :-' I)' ) ", i' ) '," >4

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 "
'" " " '" '" '" y '&

"" '"j

t %0 )- fS

Deposit interest Refund $0.00 ,)',' 'I, j')jj') I) I) A)f ) ,))"

Current Charges $135.64 ' )

j' ')
Previous Balance $0.00 i) jgLate Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

l
-,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $135.64
t' t t9& fk # %1 ~ It ·tt +-—'--—— ~ ·—-~ —-tm

Please return this portionwithpayment 2
"

r :
,.,y'j {'i "ck}1!)u.,

Clay County (Jtility Authority Bill Date 11/04/21
i'))'"

, .

") i') 31 76 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $135;64

)))j,)j,)J ) Middieburg, Florida 32C'tj8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25 21
""""

.- M -"'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $135.64

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00256584
Route #:MC13020730

3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

,

' © B "
.

" t ' " ' i i' €1

AYC1103B
2000001061 61/4 y[mh4hµdk4q0dwH[h[qd¶H¢Ur[urhUr4htd

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD f%fh 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC '.H

.
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 '"'"'

CCUA-1170-4 0D25b504 u NCl30i20730 DDDD0135LJI DIJDOD00 I,li252021, D D





[2/!

,,,s.'k,i' '$uj'|lt-'::,, 5!'76 Old .)emnf:«s Zcmd, Nik|cnebEn"%,Kloe'kh32t)(j'3
i,/",,,,)'t" '

, ) "}. P)ezse visk us on the vveh at. '¥i'YNm.£:|ay"Eztiiity.orZ
).")1) )), ) hours: Mcuzda'y - Fnd&y, 8zn"k-'Styny Plzcme: 9(mU7A-5999

r-~- '%¶ t, —+ I h-

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2021 Customer#: 00244869

Service Address: 3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020734

# -,

"

Holiday Food Drive: In cooperationwith the Orange Park
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current CommunityFood Pantry, we are collectingnon
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag" perishablefood items for local families in need. Your

donationcan make a huge difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/21 to 12/09/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand programgivesyou the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. . .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 opportunityto help famihes in your community.Visit
Tier4 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 vvwv\Lclayutility.orglmyservicel

customer assistance program.aspx
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age or

"'
olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefitfrom

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 our GoldenOpportunityor DisabilityAssistanceprogram,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

» 3 W- Please pay $509.23by 1112512021to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68272412 2 11/01/21 28 68232 68471 239

Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 Your last paymentof $257.27was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.83 $92.96

10/18/2021,
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 37,3 X 1.63 $60.80

Tier3 89,7 X 2.46 $220.66

(.
.

'

Other Charges
. .... .... .

) )'7j,,, ,)'., g' i: " ; -i j ;' '"""),Z ' ' ' ' ' M . 4 /'.. ,, gSJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ') ""' " " ' "' "" j '
' ',"",

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 i )' ' '"
., ,,,.

ZB' % "
@:.:' I i,

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 "'

" )"jjj )') j:j i)}') )""" ')
' G
%' jS "" J "

M ¢Z
Current Charges $509.23

,,
%

Previous Balance $0.00 " m
j. --

¶
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 '- "'

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $509.23
rkr F ,1 t 'I h Mr d F IF q' fh

Please return this portionwithpayment
' ' ' j" " """"" ' "

,

j')j. 'i'")h:,l)j'\.,
Clay County Utility Auihcwiiy Bill Date 11/04/21

I)' )"
I' "

')): )) 31,76 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $509.23

'ljj
( "

,.J Middleburg, Florida 3?068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11125/21

" --ij', &U'nl y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $509.23

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244869

Route #:MC13020734
3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:20

t 2 0 " " g ". £
. 0

AYC1103B
2000001059 61/2 4humh['ddh'{4Mu%!qmh[¶fr¶HddmhfU¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD F¶Sb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC "g

,
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILLROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "

CCUA-1170-4 002U'l8b¶ a NCl30i?0?34 00D!JOSlj¶23 0000000 jji2521j2j EI D





f3/E

Oj:jii'}ui"lj-..,, ;j 17(> Old )enniujµ Road, tViidEi|ehuuS, FhyE-k!#.32U(N
,)'" j" ,

'),'") Pfee:se vkit us on the vveb al: Tvv^'vAtiyutijitv.oz"g
)"))I): N,c,,jij)))j' I-Gours:MoxMay - Fnday)&nn-5pmPhume: 904-)72-5999

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2021 Customer#: 00253042

Service Address: 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation Route #: MC13020736

—·——-— '41 V"

HolidayFood Drive: In cooperationwith the Orange Park
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current CommunityFood Pantry, we are collectingnon
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage perishablefood items for local families in need. Your
69667781 2 11/01121 28 31516 31764 248 donationcan make a huge difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/21 to 12/09/21 $89.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 74.7 X 1.54 $115.04 The Lend a Helping Hand programgivesyou the
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 112.0 X 3.88 $434.56 . . . .

Tier3 61.3 X 5.03 $308.34 opportunityto help famihes in your community.Visit
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 vvvvw.dayutility.org/myservicel

customer_assistance program.aspx
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1,12 "

""
Are you on a fixed income? If you are 62 yearsof age or

''"'
olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefitfrom

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 our GoldenOpportunityor DisabilityAssistanceprogram,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

' ' " - --
' '

Please pay $949.42by 1112512021to avoida $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Wake checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTIL1TY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last paymentof $944,32was postedto your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

10/18/2021.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

ConsumerConfidence and UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:

( Other Charges
.

) MNw.clayutility.(jrglccr/LAG.pdf
,µ.

!1 ,ei' t ,,
"-3,SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 Pt"""-m

- l· :) ,,, ,,, ,., , , ,Capacity Fees (Prepa'd) $0.00 ) ) '" "'
' '

-'
y

Deposit Interest Refund " $0.00 ': i' J'- i!.
'XT

)' i) j'j)j I) I' jjj) ))' ,)-'

Current Charges $949.42 ' ) R' -iy
Previous Balance $0.00 )

j
d

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ) 4, J_azj

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $949.42
'&i"

—-

Please return this portionmith payment &
,

,Aj)ij" i-"ju)j|")
Clay CountyLhility Au'thoriiy Bill Date 11/04/21

I)"' lj'
,- ' ') ))

317£ Old Jennings Road Current Charges $949.42
I())j}U

( '

,
C

)1' Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/21
·--- i(_ All'j """ Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $949.42

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00253042

Route #:MC13020736
3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy Irrigation

Route Group:20

i S g " " d " E
, " 0

AYC1103B
2000001060 61/3 DM%µdiNh¢d^tqdmd¢duµhUQau[t'td

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLSCDD F·& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC 'J .

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 Ah¶

CCUA-1170-4 D0253D42 11 NCJ3D2073E, 00000¶4¶'12 DIIDDDOD l,ji?52021 0 D





[1/'

,,v...c",i':'i.i".'7.i{)t'.'i,),. 3 176 Old )emUngs i7oa<i, MldA|.e|Hg[g,k?joE'ich 3?Mi8
t"

:'"""
,

'"""'\") Please visit us on ihc vu'b at" 'G"G'"Ivu,ciayE3j"l!ityzo?g

'")j1:.-.-" ..) 'i' Hco'ttm PAaAay-· Ftichv, ?3M"R--5yri?Phone: 9M-'Z72-59!19
'"""'

- yj: A[j'gjyc'

t— ·'—'· X t * k-t mrmm

Customer Name: ROLLING HILLS COD Bill Date: 11/04/2021 Customer #: 00244868

Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC13020732
d-t '-———-—'k·llr ~ r —'—·W IF '~ 4

* - Holiday Food Drive: In cooperationwith the Orange Park

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current CommunityFood Pantry, we are collectingnon
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage perishable food items for local families in need. Your

donationcan make a huge difference.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 11/04/21 to 12/09/21 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 The Lend a Helping Hand programgivesyou the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . . . . . . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 opportunityto help famihesin your community.Visit
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Nv\m,c(aydi|ity.orglmy$ervicel

customer assistance program.aspx
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Are you on a fixed income?If you are 62 yearsof age or
olderor permanentlydisabled,see howyou can benefitfrom

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 our GoldenOpportunityor DisabilityAssistanceprogram,
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

" - -i Please pay $134.81 by 11/25/2021to avoid a $3.00 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
68272411 2 11/01/21 28 73914 73914 0

Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81 Your last paymentof $134.81 was posted to your accounton
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.83 $0.00

10/18/2021.
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0,0 X 1.63 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00

-.. , .- .

,
"'fg"%k'g zi '" '2 , 4 ' + i,=,,

( Other Charges ) ,) ') ')'
.

'"
- ? % '-. P""

j .j ,j
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 ) i:' "" 7'

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 j" "" )'j))j tj Ij ))))"'j )' ')
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) '" "" " '" G* ii ? j' "'

Current Charges $134.81
t I j '+

.,..?%3

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.81

Please return thisportionwith payment ' '

:
" ' ', " ' "'

/,,0 ' 'yji1'i'",
,

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 11/04/21
) ))"""

'

,

"'"')j"",)

31 76 Old jennings Rcmcj Current Charges $134.81

)J gijj )

)""! Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 11/25/21
' 'y.i"_ .,,t,ji!j'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $134.81

ROLLING HILLS COD Customer #:00244868

, ,
Route #:MC13020732

3212 -1 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:20

E H H " " ,
h » L ' 0

AYC1103B
2000001058 61/1 yhumh!"4|jmqdd^|qdulk[rEuodd[u{hr¶

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
ROLLING HILLS CDD xiu 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

K7a ClO GMS-SF,LLC '~: MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385NNOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "'

ccua-1170-4 DljE'l48bD 4 11CJ3021J?32 0000Dl3UB3 0000000 ll,i252Q2l 0 D





t,. Uµ«%S6
,

,4 16|{EMTr$ OFFFGE
'

·'))'7 t ,,,
'$ .' Remit To: Clay CountySheriff's Office

i:t " · PO Box 548/901 N. OrangeAve""'""' 4 W "I
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 iiwQicc Number: SSl10337

invoiceDate: 11/5/2021
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

Attn: Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS COD To: ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS, Ft 32043 GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C0000125
P,0. Number
P.O. Date 11/5/2021

Due Date 11/20/2021 OurOrderNo
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

Z

ltem/DescriMion Unit Order Qtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-bidEmploymentAdmin Fee-OCTOBER 20 20 5,00 100,00

2021
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 3 3 25.00 75.00

Cl),
Qjtt"

QJn '

Amount subject to SalesTax USO Subtotal: 175.00

AmountExempt from SalesTax 175.00 Invoice Discount: 0,00
Tax: 0.00

Total USD: 175.00



+

COMCAST )

AccountNumber Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page

IJJ))J))s)) 8495 74 123 1221031 : Nov 04, 2021
)

Nov 14, 2021 to Dec 13, 2021
i

1 of 5

Hello NdlMg Hil)s Amen? Center,
Thanks for choosing ComcastBusiness.

@ g # W i) W " q— Your b))) expla)ned
G

.
# " ' D

. " , " © " © " ' " ",
_>E
m Ei

" © " " b
@ tu. iin @ This page gives you a quicksummary of your monthly ..\

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on .ii
Previousbalance $595,92 page 3.

Payments - thank you Page3 -$595,92 0 Any payments received or account activityafter Nov

Balanceforvvard $0.00 04, 2021 will show up on your next bill. View yourmost
up-to-dateaccountbalance at busirN)ss.comeast.corn/

Regularmonthly charges Page3 $283.90 rnyaccouni,

Taxes, fees and other charges Page3 $4.33

Newcharges $288.23

t U D' @ 0 m V 0
, 0 ©

)") 'y'"j j'tc?)i:.)'!
Visit busmess.corncasi.con'i/he!µ or see page 2 for other ways
to contactus,

'Z-y" "
* ' ' i' "a i ;t' "ty"N'"Z O!7, Lj' ts-. F Gt * %, '?" # " ' !' {,$.

.. t '>t .4 2' ' '
" ' " " "" = *·" 'i£·"

) I') ) ). ))))
)" ) LO)

·

'" i,. "@
-

"E

i' )" S S " ' .
' z& CmN

Detach the bottomportionof this bill andenclosewithyourpayment Please writeyouraccountnumberon yourcheckor moneyorder

Do not includecorrespondencewith payment

COMCAST Accountnumber 8&95 74 123 1221031

cj))t))-) Payment due Nov 25, 2021

141 nw 16thst Pleasepay $28&23
POMPANO BEACH FL 33060-5250
96330310 NO HP 04 20211104 NNNNNNNY 0000714 0004

Amount enclosed $
ROLLING HILLSAMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Makechecks payableto Comcast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

l'{!|[!ltlf"lIkftl[{'|i|[l"iGE|!flilif'{ll[ilfi|'f(l'li'?f"[i° Send paymentto

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTENC 28272-1211

||Mu[h4mmM+Mdh[[Ntii'dil[!|h'ql||l

B4¶574JE3J221D31DD2BB233

cmmmnnc)rp M M?i11CldNNNKNNNY MM7itl nnm



g
)

AccountNumber
i

Billing Date
)

Services From
I

Page

8495 74 123 1221031
!

Nov 04, 2021
)

Nov 14, 2021 to Dec 13, 2021 1 2 of 5
i

7J @ @ j * '

" # %) 'r ' " ., ,

A © G ' # . 'a," .
©i = =© ' % ' 4 .ggg g M # % « " d ' Z 3

Manageyour account anytime,anywhere with the Corncast Business now offers PJEJVif packages
ComcastBusinessApp - an innovative all-·in-one with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
tool designed with your business in mind', securitysolutions- at a better value.
0 Manageyour account details
A Pay you!' bill a ncl customize billing options
A View upconiincjappointments

) *2Jg
PP

Cal) ZCrj&)y liu zi Y'UCI1 a%:c¢>inu', k"i4jys ., .

at 1)77S1)4-C}AJq

· F " d " '" # ' " T " ' " @ @ T ® "
% # '

iykgvirgu?
.,'"""" """'"\, Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth lransition,3

- i
,,

" i Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more,
'\,,,

, ,,
,//

husiness,comcastcom/he1µ

j""" >
,"'\,,, Call us anytime

,
""' ) boo 391 3000 Ac¢^!nhi1ny:\J
_,J

./' Open 24 hours,7 clays a week for billing If you are heai"inq impaired,call 711, For issuesaffectincj
and technical support customerswith disabllities,call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live al suppori,xMiiy,com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268Of' write
to Comcastat 1701 .JFK Blvcl,, Philadelphia,PA 19103-2838
Attn: M. Gifford.

)i|l!i|i)))!))))ji)]))il)i))]j))))

a @ m a S g 0 G % ®
" @ @ @

m

,'
',""" '",,'".,, iQr:z rryoTe iueUlinq nzuni:h)y G:"pechs Mc3£'¢'? vvays Gu µay:

i), '..) .'
/ Set l.||') Auto Pay to save time, energy ancl
, /'-- .'-" stninps, It's easy to enroll,just visit f' "" "'--u

"i (Milne
business.comcast.com/myaccount

'i,,,,' -'i,) Visit My Account at busjness,cQmcast,com/myaccount

,/'"" "' ", Gu µal$er(es7syant) say 4)Qtjkjye to <::iuZiei"
:' ) ' 'I ') jj,)j,),,1

the ComcaslBusinessApp\\,
j, "' ) SIgn l.ljj for Pc perkssBi||inC, to view ancl pay your
'\ /-" bill onllne, It's faster, easieranclhelps cuts down on

cluiter,VIsit business.comcast.com/myaccount /""'" 1n-$?ore

to c)et started, ) '
i Visit bLlsiness,comcast,com/servicecenter
I

. ., ,o,,,,d,,,,o,e,,,e,,,,,,,,
ii) ) i I

mmminn("1 rf' m 9/\71I IM KltilMKNMMVr)nnn71a nnn,i



S
COMCAST '

AccountNumber Billing Date
)

Services From
!

Pag,

UJ)!))1)) 8495 74 123 1221031 I Nov 04, 2021 Nov 14, 2021 to Dec 13, 2021 3of 5

# m
G # . ' # -

tg tyyy'
K % '«

,
Payment Oct 12 -$298,65

)Payment
Oct 28 -$297.27

y = , W 0 '
, #

d - G 'b ] ·
-!1 g q— Vilhat's iric)u(](g(j?

'3orncasiHi.j3|nessservices fi)'iMdj0 i UU tnternet: Fast, reliableinternet on our Gig-
i .' ""'· speed network

i TV Standard $59,95
)

,
K,¢

BusinessVideo,
I

ijj)) TV: Keepyour employeesinformed and . ' e

!li(':!iklC",s {I} Ha()(") :E(-)i'j/l(:C.) l}l!;(:c)tli"}i

1 t

.' customers entertained
.

2

Ed A

·" SrStarter $69.95 ' "u Voice Numbers:(904)531-9238
BusinessInternet, 1

Static IP -
1 $19.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccountfor more

1

Voice Line $39.95 details
i

) BusinessVoice. :

Voice Mail Service $5,00
) ','{')1j",/() :"]i'.|\./e(.) :)):)f),'jt") l:)'iis", n'ioni)'i '/'\/iiii yoi ir

:jei'vicc
S-: " """"""" """""""" --- ----- ---- ---- ----------------------------)

(j!f;(x)!l!")i",
1

Equipment& services ¥d{i{)kZ() !

1

TV Adapter $0,50
ii iclt 1( P::': :j:!") /j( ) ? ioi \/iccj U'jc(')1 ll it'

!
1

ServiceTo AdditionalTV $38,75
With TV Adapter,
Qty 5 @ $7.75 each

, |"l(;lll{l(;:'i :P; 1 1,(')(") g::(")i'\/i(:(') l')l{':(:ot!{'l|"

! Equipment Fee $16.95
Voice, !

)

SetviceYees t')3Zf)('l
i

,

DirectoryListing ManagementFee $2,00

Voice Network Investment $3.00
)

Broadcast TV Fee $19.45

RegionalSports Fee $8.45 )

" # ." & - ' %
@ 0 . - W I) ". ": :," A

1

Oiher charges 5axj
)

FederalUniversalServiceFunci $2.79
1

RegulatoryCost Recovery $1,54
)

j

Add)l)ona) )rU'orrna')")ori

TV ProgrammingUpdate:EffectiveNovember 1(3, 2021, G4 HD will be
added to Extraand Entertainment,An XI TV Box or compatible

The RegulatoryCost Recoveryfee is neithergovernmentmandated nor a tax, customer-owned equipmentand HD Technology Fee are requiredto view G4
but is assessedby Comcast to recovercertainfederal,state, and local HD,
regulatorycosts,

mmn.'tinnc)rp m ?c1?111mnnnnnnnyomo714mm



m
)

AccountNumber
j

Billing Date
.

Services From
)

Page
)

8495 74 123 1221031
)

Nov 04, 2021
)

Nov 14, 2021 to Dec 13, 2021
)

4 of 5
i

)
i

informationon programmer contract expirations,which could affect our
carriageof the programmer's channels, can be found at
https://my.xhnity,com/contractrenewals/ or by calling 1-866-216-8634.

"a :
e

m

:

. p

cimmmioklCbFIFIntt c)cr)111nAkimmkimmmvnnnti"71Annru



m
COMCAST i

AccountNumber
1

Billing Date
I

Services From
I

Page

BUSINESS 8495 74 123 1221031 Nov 04, 2021
I

Nov 14, 2021 to Dec 13, 2021
,

5 of 5

Every day in business
is a big day.

VVe'll keep you ready kk

for what's next. r¢f

There'sno such thing as just anotherday
in business,Every day is the day — bringing .::,,. .,,

opportunities, victories, twistsa nd turns. ' "t' p i'i' ;':?:.:

" "V: .¥We're gratefulto have you as a customer, And 1 ' A - " 'j:·

we'd love to offeryou a personalized,one-on- " g .' a
one AccountReview to alignyourneedswith

fyour goals and to ensure you have the best P
"i:\. : .,

-"'
,

solutions for your businessto meet the future, "" " " iS" ? "'"i..

L
.2% ! ""'

It's important to be readywith fast, reliable ,,, ·

Internet, advaneed cybersecuritysolutions a rid
the right peoplebyyourside. 'i?' .y
We'll give you the tools to helpyou clear today's

. ..

",T.;'"d;

hurdles and be ready for whatever's next, '^""' ""' C
\*S"

"--· 1%

.. .. ... . .

Si Call 855-894-4621or
visit ComcastBusiness.com/AccountReview

COMCAST
BUSINESS

© 2021 Comcast.All rights reserved.B4762A-ADP-FAR-4621 PA0189 PwveringPOssibilities"

M033AW21

oRq.qnR1nhjn rd m 9m111m mnmmnmmvnnnn71d nnm



:'::=d'::i!
Court 'I)""") I) 'i,,,)' ))" I)) '·&)..j")..,.) I) I)" ) j))i'),) )) '),1):)

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriii.com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-5-21

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

11-5-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 0800-1200 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area,

Patrolledentire development

'

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentire development,

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

Rained entireshift

qrv
t

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable tojeffreyDeese

Thank you foryour business!



GovernmentdManagementServices, LLC §nvo1ce
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 225
invoiceDate: 11/1/21

Due Date: 11/1/21

BM To: Case:

RolllngHillsCOD
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description HourdQty Rate Amount

'
'

ManagementFees - November2021 3,433.33 3,433.33
WebsiteAdministration- November2021 208.33 208.33
InformationTechnology- November2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices - November2021 416.67 416.67
Postage 30.39 30.39
Copies 164.70 164.70
Telephone 25.95 25.95

"j
\

i

Total $4,362.70

Payments/Credits $0.00

Baknce Due $4,362.70



'Hopping Green & Sarns
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

September 30, 2021
Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopment District Bill Number 125832
c/o Jim Oliver, DistrictManager Billed through 08/31/2021
GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

<
General CounseI/Monthl'yMeeting
RHCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICESRENDERED
06/01/21 KSB Prepare for and attend agenda call. 0.70 hrs

06/01'/21 MKR Researchoutstandingitems and follow-upwith Oliver, McOougaland Bickner; 0.60 hrs
revise swim team agreementregarding same.

06/08/21 KSB Confer with Oca; prepare for and attendboard meeting. 2.40 hrs

06/10/21 MKR Confer with Bickner regarding swim team agreement;review meeting notes; 1.10 hrs
prepare agreementwith Riverside Management for FY 2022 term.

06/11/21 MKR Confer with Bickner regarding form of swim team agreement. 0.10 hrs

06/11/21 KEM Prepare notices of intent to award auditingservices contract. 0.20 hrs

06/23/21 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 3.00 hrs

06,/3Qj21 MKR Review new laws going into effectstarting july 1, 2021 from legislative session. 0.10 hrs

07/06/21 MKR Follow-up with staff regarding updated resolutionsand notices for assessment 1.20 hrs
hearing; finalize same.

1

08/03/21 KSB Review proposed budget;prepare assessment resolution;prepare appropriation 1.30 hrs
resolution.

08/10/21 MKR Prepare for, travel to and attend Board meeting;return travel, 3.60 hrs

08/11/21 MKR Perform meeting follow-up. 0.30 hrs

08/18/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 0.40 hrs

08/23/21 KVH Prepare projectengineerrequest for quote and directpurchase resolution. 0.70 hrs
4

' Total fees for this matter $4,314.50

DISBURSEMENTS
'

Travel 240.28

Travel - Meals 5.48



Rolling Hills COD - General Co Bil! No. 125832 Page 2

Total disbursements for this matter $245.76

MATTERSUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.20 hrs 140 /hr $28.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 7.80 hrs 305 /hr $2,379.00
Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 0.70 hrs 225 lhr $157.50
Rigoni, Michelle K. 7.00 hrs 250 lhr $1,750.00

TOTAL FEES $4,314.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $245.76

..--..--.----..-
TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $4,560.26

BILLINGSUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.20 hrs 140 lhr $28.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 7.80 hrs 305 lhr $2,379.00
Haber, Karen V. - Attorney 0.70 hrs 225 lhr $157.50

Rigoni, Michelle K. 7.00 hrs 250 lhr $1,750.00

TOTAL FEES $4,314.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $245.76

TOTALCHARGES FOR THISBILL $4,560.26

Please includethe bill numberwith your payment.



INVOICE
|

Ii
, Invoice # 614895

' TheLakeDtkt06dnco Account# 718674
!

: Nla*M~mm&n 2$

Invoice Date ll/lP(P1
__ ,'

3543 Stale Road 4 19. Winter Springs.FI. 3270S i

PH: 800-666-5253 Due Date 12/1/2(Rl I

BillTo Rep JB i

ROLLING llll.l.S COl) "" "
"""" I

GOVERNMENTALMANi\GEMEN1"SERVICES,l.i.C: InvoiceQuestions:
i

·175 WESTTOWN PLACE Lakes@lakedoctors.com
suite114

x
Payment Questions:

ST t\ljG(jST1 'E, FI. 32092
Paynlents@lakedc)ctor$.coln

PurchaseOrderNumber """r
_

". "terms" "" I 1nvc,ice ;ttc ReflectsMouthof
'"""NET30 DAYS S 'rvieeProvided

Item Description Amount

M lh ' Valet' Mana£enkvltService(R) '129.00

//-/-2)Kke A:rjt,
57/mao,s38tb('/G4oD

CustomerTotal Balance $429.00

Plea,,confirm,o,,r ,mnkbij1pay';',;',',::,',',;::,"::,',::';:i:'!"'i"""°u'"if,ouuseabankbill :::iii't'4jiK00iii"z.i-?":."".':'j:i'"'""",.":.:':s4z4.00",""

To help ensurepromptmd aecumte creditto youraccoiint, pleaseinclude your Accountnumber and invoice number on your checkand always
i

incjude yow remittancestiib with your payment,
I

Pleasevisit www,ktkedoctors,com for your local office contact inforinntion, !

PLEASEDETACH& RETURNTHISPORTIONWITHPAYMENT

BillTo t\nionnlEnclosed Invoice # 61·1895

ROLLING HILLS COl) Account# 718674
GOVERNMENTM.M^NAGEMEN'ISERVICES.]J.('
475 WEST 1'O\\'N p] j\C'ii Dale I l/l/2021
SUITE 114

SI' i\ljGllSTlNF.FI. 32092 Clo Gram! (bnim llSat Payln¢n(s'CNak¢docl()rs.cmto
hare ymr invoicesemailed.

For address md contact updates,pleaseeimil us at if payingby cre1)1i cari).Fllj. Of j i' below
,_

Masterciu'd

.,_.
Visa

.
AmcricmExpruss

Front(ksk@]ake(loctors.com. Card /1

('nrd Verilicalim 1/

The Lake Doctors,Inc, Exp. l)atc /1

3543 State Road419 Print Name

WinterSprings, FL 32708 |)i|lil)€Addwss:
_ ._

Checkbox ir same as above

Sigiaturc
i
i



Orange Environmental Services
P. O, Box 187
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187
904-272-3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

" :""qj '" "" '"':A"¢Nkgb:rg

, 111484
I

111484
,

1

L
. :' ",

*,
,,: g;- ,' %%m[e'N

RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC
ROLLING HILLS 11/23/2021 11/23/2021

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY -A
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

!U"rt:p.p1 i ii f r pn q i m b

N " 9 K " 0 S " N " " 0 ' @ # ' ' @ S @ u : TZ

Service Address: RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

11/15/2021 551993 551993 Qty Pest Control 350.00 350.00 551993 350.00

Q(J

I"J{':E,E7Sj' S;' g g.,; .- -
0 'n .

3f Ec 0 ,' TOTAL

350.00
0::0

0.00
"

0.00
350.00"

::?unt ,50.00

*BALANCE IS DUE BY DECEMBER 10, 2021.*" HAVE A HAPPY THANKSGIVING* CMECK ITEMS 131'18(3 PAKD

1

AMOUNT
REPMTIED



Tuesday,November23, 2021 at 4:00:05 PM Eastern Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: STATEMENT from orange environmental
Date: Tuesday,November23, 2021at 1:59:17 PM EasternStandard Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments:Statement111484.pdf

Patti

Please process to GL# 1-57200-330-46000

-------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From:'<La0onna@oesfl.net>
Date: Tue, Nov23, 2021 at 11:18 AM
Subject:STATEMENTFROM ORANGEENVIRONMENTAL
To: <RH MANAGER@riversidemgtsvc.com>

Your Statementfrom Orange EnvironmentalServices is attached.

If you have any questionsplease call Office/Accounting Department
at (904)272-3284EXt# 302

We appreciateyour Business

t"redtM Cpm3

RollingHills
3212 BradleyCreekParkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043
(904)531-9238
RHmanager@riversidem,gtsvc.com

Page 1 of 1



' ' sure
'

Invoice Date 11/3/2021
Invoice# 131295603467

1707Townhurst Dr Terms Net 20

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 11/23/2021
ar@poolsure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com DeliveryTicket # SalesOrder#1337168

Delivery Date 11/2/2021

Delivery Location RollingHills CDD Pool Main
BillTo
Rolling Hills COD Customer# 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg Florida 32043

Rolling Hills CDD Pool
. T

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Ship o Green Cove Springs FL 32043

LATE FEE:This constitutes notice under the truth in lencing act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to 1 1/2% per
month late charge and attorney fees.

Item ID Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 150 gal 1.68 252.00

115-300 Bleach Minibulk Delivered 35 gal 1.68 58.80

160-050 Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 55.00

r
,jQ"j

Subtotal 470.80
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 470.80
Amount Due $470.80

RemittanceSlip

Customer Amount Due $470.80
13ROL025 Amount Paid
Invoice#
131295603467 Make ChecksPayableTo

Poolsure
PO Box 55372
Houston,TX 77255-5372

||t!|!||[)t|!i!|)|)|!|!|![)|
131295603467



Friday, November5, 2021 at 10:33:55AM EasternDaylightTime

subject: Fwd: You have a new invoice 131295603467
Date: Friday, November5, 2021 at 9:52:19 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Invoice 131295603467.pdf

Patti

Please process. Thanks GL 1-57200-330-52100

Forwardedmessage ---------
From: PoolsureAccounts Receivable{ar.@poo|sure.com)<System@sen,t:yi.a .nets u ite,com>
Date: ,Thu, Nov4, 2021at 6:04 PM

subject: You have a new invoice131295603467
To: <rh managqr.@riversidemgtsvc.com.>

You have a new invoice!

Invoice # 131295603467

["ii·'dtii,"' '")j"tt

RollingHills
3212 ?rad|ey CreekParkway
GreenCove Springs,FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238
RHmanaggr@riversidemgtsvc,com

i

tS

Page 1 of 1



:

4

!

,,

MiversideManagementServices, Ihg '
:, 9655 Florida Mining Blvd. VV, h'nvmce
' Building 300, Suite 30S

jacksonville,FL 32257

Invoice #: 379
' Invoice Dale: 11/1/2021

, ljue Mte: 11/1/2021
i
"'

BiliTo: Case:

,
Rolling HillsCOD

P.O. Wutnber:
:: 475WestTownPlace
:' Suite114

St. Augustine,FL 32092
$

i

Description HourdQty Elate Amount

JanitorialServices - November2021 - 1.330.57200,46100 1,070,00 1,070.00
Pool Maintenance Services - November2021 - 1.330.57200.46700 1,137.50 1,137,50
ContractAdministration - November2021 - 1.320.53800.84000 1,847.58 1,847.58
Fa¢ility Management - Rolling Hills - November2021 X 4,918,42 4,918.42
1.330,57200.34000

t

(9C'

t
,

Ibtat $8,973,50

"'"J
OA>""'")

I 'K-'a' PaymontsCfQCiftS $0.00

\ t ,

'1)/ "1 t a:j=m"$"&m'"
G



' Riverside ManagemenESevvices,inc "
' 9655 Florida Mining Blvd. vv,

h]vuYGe
Building BOO, Suite 305
jacksonville,{"L 32257

Invoice#: 382
Invoice Date: 11/1 112021

f Due Date: 11/11/2021

Ml To: 'Case:

RollingHillsCOD
P.O. Number:

475WestTownPlace
Suito 114
St, Augustine,FL32Cl92

Description HourslQty Rate Amount

Facility MdntenanceOdober 1 - October31, 2021 3,804,37 3,804,37
!NkiinienaliceSupplies 921.52 921,52

if

V
P

"
:'"'

3 <:" i "ts"n !

'1)d,,1
Ltii,(yN"(AD

-
g M,BC,

OOl, ;g'3o, S"'7)cxn G"Xlt7o

()ruUAT:M's apAA - g "n't i s
')o|. 330, s7a(yc), S>UJoo

', Lfr\

'")1¢Awl*¢,
Sy MrA: /L|OC),C) ¢:)

ooh3At), sgy'u[jkj/6o'oo
)f\X€ iii nAm -g':5(z|.c)(:")

Qoi
,
3 Ao, s'my)('/ (jLlu:)

t 3c'pAi")»c
p IA, IUY N)U1",-'k (1Lik!")|02,}1X

{:)Oil 3 3EJe S"?A,om4Gc)tjt>
4

,

.,

':

Total $4,725.89

PaymeuZs/CrediEs $0,00

'ii, VAl\^.:i il?j'"ik'L.t Balance Due $4,725,89



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENTDISTRICT
MAINTEMANCEBILLABLEHOURS '

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER2021 '

Date flours En1µ!0\/09 DoScrlµ(lor!
t

10/1/21 6,5 B.H, Pressure washMpavilion
10/3/21 2 B.M, ErmrgancyCdlOut - CheckMpoolchemicals, adjustedwater level, chancelµtters,

t'emovad ckbris frompool '

10/4/21 2 l.f. AdjtMU hingeson gate,pkkU up paintsupplies
10/5/21 8 B.M. Finished paintinglntedorofmeeting room
10/7/21 8 ELM. Kwpaction of playground,light Inspectionat amenitycanter, ontdes and patkiiig lot, changed

bulbs in bathroomsand mukipk locationsaroundamenity,temoved debris around amenity
centar,common areas,tennisaroa,pool de¢k end parking lot, checked and chanyd all

trash receptaclesand dog pots, &enad topsof tenniscourt nets, d%hed slgnagoaround
poofdock, &aned algae on paves aroundamenityctinfer,sttalghtenedpool fumihm

10/8/21 2 F,S, Removed debrisHomamnltycanter pool, common areas,playgroundand roadways,

changedtrash receptacles
10/11/21 (J D.J. Removad debNand Inspected all lakes and outfall8tnA¢t(jr83
10/13j21 8 ELM. Startedpalnlhg man'sroom in fitness center,temwed debrk on pooldeck, rgpalntedsIgn

on pooldeck

i 0/14j21 8 ELM, Flnlshad paintingit1cr'srestroom, dart6d paintingladiesre$t(oom in fitness canter,emptied
trash receptacksnn main road, removed debtis in all common areas !

r

10/15/21 6 B.H, Pkjs$\ucwashedpooldeck
10/18/21 8 B,M. Inspectedboardwalk,tightened 1oosb boatdson boardwalk, deaned light HxtuesIn fitness

:

center, finishedpaintingktdies restroom in fitmssenter, startedpaintingtltness room,
)

,inspectedstreetsfgnage,removed debhsaroundamtmitycenter, pIcked up supplies )

10/20/21 8 B,M, Continuedpaintinglitnessroom, removed old 8ign, installed two newsignsOn pcicd gate and i

on fence on pod ckck, repaitU all holes In ¶(1168$ roombeforepalriting I

10/21/21 8 ELM, Finished paintingfltn«iscenter, rernovgd debriseroundamenitycenter, common araa,
)

'

tennisarea, pool &ck and perking lot, checkedand changedalltrash reepladesand dQg pots
I

40/22,'21 3 D.J. Removeddebhson lakes
)

10/25!?1 8 B.M, Ramoved twelve old toikd papgrholders, instalfM twelve now toilet paperholders, unclogged )

' drain on floorln bathroom, uncloggedtwo toilets,cleanedpoolboxof a|gag, tust and calcium,
)

repaired flowmetat, r6p|aced tiles on pooldeck (no diving and fourket), repaired sunkenpavar 1

10/27lZi 8 B.M. Replacedand repairtA tiles around pod, pIcked up supplks, lnstalled Hve nowtoiletpaper 1

ho|defs,ramoved five old tollat paperholden, removeddebds in ail common areas, chedced
i

and changedail ttush receptacles, lnspsctedbrokenwaterfountains,repalred sIgn podsand 1

siradghtoned
)

10/28/21 2 F,S. Removed debh from amenity cenfet,pool, common areas,playgroundand roadways,
)

changedtrash receptados I

1

TOTAL 101,5 )

/ ,

i

MILE,S 5u " 'Mileage is rehnbwsabkipar scMlon 112,061 Flon'dastatutes Mtlgage Rate 2009·Q.445
I

S

, .. .
i 11

' r' ' µ

,,
1

;1

j

i
} i

,

,
ROLLINGHILLS 1



' MAINTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASES
1

Pariod Ending 11/05/21 ;

1

district pate SUPPLIE$ price EMF'LOYEE
)

RH '

ROLLING HILLS
i

8/20/21 Chlorine(iS) 119.46 F.O.
8/20/21 60' Ropefor Lap Lane 47.61 F.O.
9/23/21 Water 42.76 F.O.
10/1/21 Sirius Radio 64.38 F.O.
10/11/21 Pool Signage 264,50 F.O,
10/12/21 TableClothes(6) 58.88 F.O,
10/14/21 Water 32.15 FO,
10/18/21 StainlessSteelSctews 2 pack (2) 3,16 B.M.
10/18/21 BoxSdfTapers 50pc 10.67 b.m.
10/21/21 Pens 11,36 F.O.
10/21/21 Ly$o!Spray 7,44 F.O. !

10/21/21 Lysol Wipas 10.28 F,0. '

10/27/21 ConstructionAdhesive 11.47 B.M, )

11/1/21 Sirius Radio 64.38 F.O, ,

11/1/21 Pdycom 173.02 F'.O.
)

i

TOTAL "92j iiz
)

t

i

\

i

?

i

)

i
1

4
1

)

i

I



BlackCreekElectricalServicesInc. " x
State Certified EC 13002742 Invoice

B(aek Creek '°'°""' "°"®gmta%iuet€€cjSn, Middleburg,FL 32050
,

12/2/2021

,Printed 12/7/2021

Phone: (904) 291-7941
Fax: (904) 291-7904
Web: WWW.Blackcreekefectric.com

/ X
Bill To: Work Location:

Riverside Management Services Primary

Attn: Freddie Oca Riverside Management Services

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway Attn: Freddie Oca

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Work: (904)338-5723

Phol?eI' (904) 338-5723

Terms

Net 10

r /
IStart Date: 12/2/2021 Replace lightfixturesat frontentrance

Date Product/Service Description Price Qty Tax Amount

j
12/2/2021 Msc,Mat1- Misc. Materials 2ea 4' lamps $107,50 1,00 $0.00 $107.50

lea 5K 30W Flood light
12/2/2021 Service Call Service cal], local service call area, $129.00 0.00 $0.00 $129,00

includes the first halfhour of tabor
12/2/2021 Labor rate T&M - commercia1/ Labor rate billed for misc. services, $125.00 1.50 $0.00 $187.50

industrial commercial and industrial work

;

YI
t;,

Subtotal: $424.00

Tax: $0.00

Paid: $0.00
,

Total: $424.00

Troubleshotthe front entrancesign lightsnot workingcorrectly,Replaced lights and all areworkingnow.
P

Thankyou for your business!

,,
jO'\

gbj\(,j)
.,,}
i '

.

'S

.

Thank You foryourbusiness.It has beena pleasureserving you! PleasePayPromptly. Termsare due upon reciept unless noted
otherwise. All balancesnotpaid within 30 daysare subjectto a late fee

All workperformed comeswith a 1 year warrantyon parts and whichis 1,5%of thebalancedue per month until thebalance is paid in
labor (3 ,yearson panefs), Warrantyservicesare limitedto during full.
normal workinghours only. All afterhours calls are subjectto
additionalcharges.Customerprovided parts and fixturesare not
included in warrantyprovisions and are notcovered.

PleasePay FromThis Invoice
S

I



, Qy" 4'>µ
,. ,.

,Z
","""' mt& ')"

Remit To: Clay CountySheriff'sOffice

,^ "
-. PO Box 548/901 N, Orange Ave

' "' W p
GREEN COVE SPRINGS,FL 32043 Invoice Number: SS110398

Invoice Date: 12/10/2021
(904) 284-7575

Page: 1

'; Attn:Fiscal - AccountsReceivable

Bill Ship
To: ROLLINGHILLS CDD TO; ROLLINGHILLS COD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVESPRINGS, FL 32043 GREEN COVE SPRINGS,FL 32043
PATTI POWERS PATTI POWERS

CustomerID C0000125
P,0, Number
P,0. Date 12/10/2021

Due Date 12/25/2021 OurOrderNo
Terms Net 15 Days SalesPerson

ltem/DescMtion Unit OrderQtv Quantitv Unit Price Total Price

Fees-2nd EmploymentAdniin Fee- 12 12 5.00 60,00

NOVEMBER2021
Fees-2nd EmploymentScheduling 1 1 25.00 25,00

/

,

/

Amount SOiectto SalesTax USO Subtotal: 85.00

AmountExempt from SalesTax 85,00 Invoice Discount: 0,00
Tax: 0,00

Total USD: 85,00



I

P

m

4
b

e

u :J :J 3

' q g g
f2

pr F- P
p P p- W
'S a S g

,
G Z ,u >Z~µ6

G Q ID
R m G7 ..,.....

H 2 #
e"8 r4 ~" g a

tQ"( m

.
Ii m ::,
a rq rq* t i t"

.
: § S §

" :'1 " 2 ? M ? $1 :Z

" "? ;" t! It tf

* CB! U> U3
~W

. F E F
· 2 E ,1!

'a E 6
" CC m tic:

¢38 8 g8 8 Cl
vR r8 mS: S: ii:
2 S: 4
T-It m ~i t i
E 8 8

nnl IM§
X ib

- 2 S: S:

" * T-t ~
0

L2' i'> If) ' "Z Z
..J~.1 '

O
,

.
EC b TQ ¢4 m

.



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress NOv-21

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S
-.

7751951 3212 BradleyCreekPkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 2,878.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 32.00
7755275 3314RidgeviewDr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448RollingViewBlvd $ 91.00

$ 3,030.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 152.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,878.00

$ 3,030.00



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress NOV-21

7182249 2404RollingViewBlvd #1 S -·-

7751951 3212Bradley CreekPkwy -Amenity Ctr $ 2,878.00
7755259 3236BradleyCreek Pwky-#1 $ 32.00
7755275 3314RidgeviewOr#1 $ 29.00
7755283 2448 RollingViewBlvd $ 91.00

$ 3,030.00

Vendor#27
001.320.53800.43000 $ 152.00
001.330.57200.43000 $ 2,878.00

$ 3,030.00



NYNN

,,

,. :m%" Ek;' e'i'm j,j,E :'m|),ydi,ive, in' ::'|'|'F'r:::':::)':::"t$'1'/"""""

AT hr E gy'
CcK)perarlv:'A

Statement Date: 11/24/2021

Z','4.- "1.mpo~'Me"ssage$-$.- "' 9u""ntBill Due Date:
_

12/15/2021

"' ' ." ' "' "

.
" ' '

" '"" ' Credit Previous Balance -$1,201.59
Read this month's Power Line to learn about Balance No Payment Received $0.00
important dhanges to the 2022 Annual Meeting, Balance Forward -$1,201.59
how to cool off your water heating costs, and

, Current ChargesDue 12/15/21 $43.00
more. Have a safe and happy Thanksgtving! w$[j58,59

No Payment Due

,
- '-Readirig0ates

, ",. "Readings -'7 -,"' @itipiier kuAsage ,.')
. RateSchedulepescnption .

,' ' ', Meter'No· ', .' .FFqm" ' .' "to" " .'.' '.
..

preCi.($us'
'

.' ^'.. PCCsiCnt "' , /".' ·' '.' - . ,
"' GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND 151840019

, ,
10/25/21 'j1/23/21,

. ,4403 4543
"

1 ' 140
, ,

..:

kWh MonthlyUse !,, 1 '2,"" MonthlyHigh % MonthlyLow® Temp '. ".' ' 3 )"" '-. currem-'s"e,wice.,Detaijs ' ' ' ' '-
.

"'
i Access Charge

' ' $23.00i
L. ,

i

,, - '""'" '" .
i Energy Charge 140 kWh @ 0.0813 $11.38 ,150

,
,, ,,, '%, 90

a

'. .d 'i
1

' i .r©
'

'"
. ,"&.' i Power cost Adjustment 140 kWh @ 0.0164 $2.30}

'?5 :

,

;^'7 ,3a"' ,'"""i'f '."!
, .,W ,^"r""'%%C.

t.
.
.:—#,.>- " ? FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.94 2

'00
, m-

i M I ' 2=-«':=" t- '—: ,'"—' ,^L-,.":- ,0
,i Florida State SalesTax $2.61 ;

'5 ' "%bj.#*'-- '.'
—" P' · ·

,.
: '—,. .,:—?

' H ',, "!—F:F,l-
4,

I Clay CountySalesTax $0.56 i
'

t
' :

i ·.
'i l"'j ' !

' "
. .' '

.
" : " .i ,

" I N" ? Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1.33
4

'd ;—. ·,— ,_. , sI. ' ,", '. '_ i ' ,
,

: .,,. ., ,- -s 'i
h .·' " i Operation RwndUp $0.88'

' .
i t t '.' ' I

, ' , .
; I ·. . ' " t " ,$ Z " ,'

, . , , ,. , , .. . , I' ·. " .m' ,a '
'5 — '_ . " ' " T '". '" "' ·T· .

' ' ., ' .~.'z..¢_..9;;" " ',Tota1 CurrentChargesfgr this,Lo?atior!
. ,

W-do!'

I) I I
'

i
' ' I' ' I' ' I ' I I ' I "' ' 'I ' ' I ' I i 0

Nov C)cp Jan Fgb Mar Apr May Jon Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

2020 ·'. , ,. .' ' " "- ." . ·' ' . . ·. '." 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh "i ", ' " " ""\Last Year ' g '
. i@4H®~® ta tiC 2

S "

«

Akeep
Blllhgsnot paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or5% of thedelinquent amount (whicheverisg!y?ter)that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
d.

I C /
Account Number 71822µ

"
ClayEIectric Cooperative,dlC, C!ed.iL!alance Do Not PaL,,,,,=$1,158.59j

A TouchstoneErkergy'CbqpcraCWem Checks must be In US. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

PAY YOURIBJLL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debitcard at ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthemobile

%]='Emw |||||||||||||||||||||l

.: CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

7114 1 blB 0.485 5 7114 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

rolling hills venture lic c-30 llllvllIpl!ljllllKIvl]IlIj"]jl"jI|]j|'l'j'||'|']|] j] ||I|j i i
5385 n nob hill rd

I I ll #SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

jllnI'II|Irqhmh|qfMMMllhqhl|'lllhn|ll'l

071,B22U¶ 0000000000



,' a '- ' '-"",
'

CONTACT US
g"'"" "" -

,
,"' ,,

t
. '

' "

w ' Phone: 800-224-4917; .#'/ ·· · ' ' ,'. : ,a. , ,/2' %-"' . ,., _, . .,--.a. * ,- ' ' "' "" ," " ""' ,/' "J' '

i ')0pe|abvet Inc,
Web· ClayElectric com
Mailing: PO Box308

A TouchstoneEnergy"CooperativeKh"'
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOADOUR APP,

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not withinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I 'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc
P" Always stay away from downedpower lines.

&luaag(¥ ,

SCAM C W'"y'!'!'"f°°""""gf'
.' PleasehAYCfi/suspldwsoF

.
'

,
anykneiNnQ"Eajfsarid claims hiii or

. sHereptesent$aa¥Electric and
' ' wints"jpBepaidiMmediaitety,for

, ,

' ' ' *
· '

..
'a'billOr'sewico,. '

IThe¢¢l%'dae5K¢ltmµkq phcne . . 0I,: "1|"Q"?g'" '-.'n" I -- - MembersgetgreatdealsW
-

"
. "' , '. e " S

, . ,1

t'"' ".-
' .;y

"'.,, at local and national"^:k-
" - '-- -a4¥" "" businessesevery day,

- b
" :r '& ·

' %
"

"' '- - uiU' :
Download theapp

'"""
m

"

5
%::S%#* and startsaving today!

R-: '

- %'-,
'

-
s=,&.: Z ""%* := - 4

i

DEFINIT1ONS:
Access Charge:The Aocess Charge recovers some of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an individualmember, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as weii as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. AM utilitieshave sometype of an accms charge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflectsthe increaaddecreases in the co-op's cost of powerpurchased

1

wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCostAdjustmentis largely caused by changes in the cost of
fuel for generation. :

Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit i

organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities. i

:

:

i
"". ;'C' j::, i S'" '"

.=

' I
g

, . ,
'-': 'E

. . '
G'

AutoPay " ,1, - " By Phone
. ;' ,* Online

-.,.
" Pay Stations ' W Niall I

'-
" Free recurring , ' Free with "'m"" Free with "Q?- " $1.50service Mail checkor

paymentsRom checkhgl checldng/sWngs fee"cashpayments money orderto:
checkinglsavings or savingsaccount,or accountor credit/debit onlyMsit ClayElectric
from acredit/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayElectricmm Cooperative

:

card, Enrollat Call (844)936-2704. ClayEIectric,com, fora list ofauthorjzed P,O,Box308 !

ClayElectric,com, pay stations. KeystoneHeights, I

FL32656



YYNN

"
CIdyElectn'cC00pelative,Lm3, :='==",""""°"

A TciuchmmEnergy"Onnpemrlve ¥Z!.. StatementDate: 11/24/2021
Current Bill Due Date: 12/15/2021

"" .
·..'" " '"'" ", Previous Balance $29.00

.
Total

. ,

"".',, Payment Received 11/09/21 -$29.00
Read this month°sPowerLine to learn about ,,1'.:" Amount Due ,", Current ChargesDue 12/15/21 $29.00
important Changesto the 2022 AnnualMeeting, ,',."
how to cool offyour waterheating costs, and ".' ':4

more. Have asafe and happy Thanksgiving' ), ,$29
,00 ,1)

' \ · "
C

".", Due Date: ."
":., 12/15/2021

.

:""'

'"·."' :.:'-' -2.'g$ ' '·.. , ' ; ·- f· ';' ""' ' ' " .' 'If g :'i:'2

1 i,i iM",'Pa#,smgu!e-W'?!~'),)-.'.jM&mK)')=TT::,')),)):7,);:):::GtgT',G"?."'ih;jbi;;;i)'i'c4i,:)'s';cGt),'I

'" ' gCneral Serv1ce-NondemAnd 1Ei2'0iZ4,1;j
.

1,0/25/21,,"'1'1/23/21 436 ,"
..

45f.
,

"."" '" '1' ". ,"""20
,.

,' ;y

kWh NlonthlyUse {"J b32 MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow© Temp
g?",'"€."§-,Z'" 'i'"""","Curmt","' '"C,h'"""""'""'j'""":' "

' 'J' ',

,, , .

¢ AcasC"a"ai"gi""' ' -"'"-"'-
"t"'""-'

' "' $zioo"j
zd i'., ,©.-^-"-- '- '.L-j3'j i Energy Charge 2C) kWh @ 0.0813 $1.63?

"-
,

'·'""-'Wr'"'f'i
:'")!

:"','! M ij'j t)j ""' :: i Power CostAdjustment 20 kWh @ 0.0164 $O.M
" """~=T"" "'" S " '-'gt- - - , FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.64

1

1'Ej ?""" -"' 'j'i jM "Z?d ",'! ' ,,
} Florida StateSalesTax $1 78 '

10 ^4#=1!"l'""u"j .': ')] ii"Li)ii · jclayCountySalesTax
$0.3B!

" " " i
,

, [.?T,:' i '" "i '.- i IRI t"" 'I 1')'1 ' " ;

Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $0.9Bl

5 -i') '.':
:))')1|M::,)"!-.,,))',-}!)')')j I,') i',! :)g'·',q73ziL{)j jj:i: : " '° qOpera'lonRomd Up

, ,

$0.26|

,

)'")'i i)! i'j !'j! .)1 !!:',! i'",,', jj p)'i Ell !J:f; tiA :, ,
': ",'oyg cyrten'ch?tg,e2.'2l!Z'?,.'2Ca"?a

... .- . . ,. ..,. ,. ..,
$'!!.OQ,)

Nov Dec Jan Feb
Ml,,

Ap, May
JJn

Jul Ub %p
&1 New

2020 ,"S· .' ,? ,? ." :',' ; ,'r. ,," .'.- "'.' 'C ' ' '

,,.
' ' : ,' 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
-;

,' ""m!k"" '""' :'1' ' :

' '-· t' ;© © © 0 )

t """"" """ ij
Akeep

Bllllngs not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5,00 or5% of the ddinquontamount(whichever is greator) that wIll be added toyouraccount.

V SEND

i|ayEIutricC00perat|'ve,!hcB

='====ATmhmncEnerg,rCbopcmtivc> Total Amount Due
_

$29.00
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOURIBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkorcredlt/debltcardat C(ayElectrlc.com or downloadthe moHle

""
T—]

||||||||||||R||||||||||

==r'gy,"m_~mM1 CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

RDLWNG HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd ljj|dhl||jllllj4|mr|M||l|Tl'I|'l'|hh||Whhll taSUNRUE FL 33351-0000

h||lhld|'µ'hMhjjlMh'lllhd|Ml'lrhhllII'lf

(17755275 CI00002¶ClCl¶



b:A'"""
:""""' "" ' CONTACT US

,1.·,,<' '-"
- '"' " .

" h Phone: 800-224-4917

'"' ,
'

'3 ':'
.

i '
'

)0l)era|]vej Inc,
Web: Cla,Electric.com
Mailing: PO Box 308

A 10uchstoneEnergy"CooperativeKh' Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP,Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problemis not within your electrical system.

> If the outage is not withinyour system, report I iit b, calling 888-434-9844 MyClayEectrc
> Alwaysstayaway from downedpowerlines.

&uuue(¥

SCAM C mchy"ed'k'00pe'3"yeftn'
n T,·^$~r~ c In

Pleasebe yerysuSplcfousQt '

myamMiocalps amclalmsheOr '

' sifierepra$ent5Claj/EleErri¢aNd .' ¢ &
.

'Wan't$t0.Bepaja immediatejyfcir' ,' '

-
·' a"hill or$Cfu[¢c. '

' .' '
'

The c:a«opdoesn'ciµmakgphQYke
..

I
¢a'lWi¢o G T -:"' m

" "
Membersgetgreatdeals

?E: "m " t :Y ""g" at local and national
R

"
·

" '"' "- · - d
'%" T" businesseseveryday,

· .t zE-

y"
. ..

·
"

· - ;aj,; ,,®t — Download theapp
i@-j. "

- µ*" <' ' and startsaving today!
M¢'%a

-K na-' "'" 'e%=" _"
'

,

I

' " :

DEFINITIONS:
:

Access Charge:The AocessCharge recovers some of the fixedcoststhat comedimctlyfromserving an indiviQualmember, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipment used to deliver electricityto the '

home or business, as wcll as meterreading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave sometype of an accesscharge. i

Power Cost AdjustmentThe Power Cost Adjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
whol%alefrom Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the Power CostAdjustmentis largely causedby changes in thecost of

i

fuel for generation.. '

OperationRound Up: OperationRound Up is a .programto generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthat am used to benefit
i

organizations in ClayElectricsservicearea for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of ourmembers and their communities. :

"r&"
_

""'"T ,

i".-' j .
' T , .a" "'S i;;$E

i* " i

. - AutoPay -, ' By Phone
k ®,·'¥ Online "

,.,,,
PayStations m Mail

.

!

E Freerecurring '
." ":

' Freewith ' '".%--@ Free with --a:± $150 service Mailcheckor ;

paymentsfrom checkingl checkjng/savinqs fee** caSh payments moneyotderto:
)

ohecking/savings or savingsaccountor accountor credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
,

from a credit/debit credit/debit card, card,Visit CIayElectric,com Cooperative :

card,Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, ClayElechic,com, fora listof authorjzed p.o.box308
ClayElectric,com, paystaUons. KeystoneHeights, :

FL32656 :



YYNN

"
Clay Electiic Coopetdive, Iii

..
""'" °'""" """""""""°" ' ."'' Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

A TmrdisrcmeERUEy'Cmpuarlvcd, StatementDate: 11/24/2021

" Current Bill Due Date: 12/15/2021

'
!

, g'
"' '

'
,

' "
· Previous Balance $97.00

. "
'

.
Total"" ."","., Payment Received 11/09/21 -$97.00

Read this month's Power Line to learn ahout ',.-"' Amount Due "' Current ChargesDue 12/15/21 $91.00
important changes to the 2022 AnnualMeeting, ., ,' , ' ,'
how to cool off yourwater heating costs, and ',/'

more. Have a safe and happy Thmksgiving! ,)' '91 ,00 :)
.

' 7j/

"7., DueOatC:
.

·,,."

-',. 12/15/20?1 -"'

'. S. i -.,' :,',:'?.q 3}".M · ·','",, 4'.. "A j3! i$',}
';'-"."," '."A:ji:4ajjieil¢yj)'j.-)?)±!N¢'"':-)=7q)1|t)')':))':.)e;i;ii'_S:T-?&-m&t:'-""""yg!#f!"!)'::!_!y'UF§g€iti!

' GENERALSERVICE-NOND,EMAND ]518@032
.

10/25/21 ', 1j/23/21, .
1S860,

. , . ,.
_19431

._
'. 1

. .,.., ._
5?1

,
;;'

kWh NlonthlyUse iq ?j KiS MonthlyHigh© MonthjyLow @ Temp i'
a"·'"""""@*#%w'%:q@smteM*=NmDet#]j''&¥.- 'b>:.-"7%€-1.t,2--E,P'l

t Accesscharge'" " " ' ' '""' "" ' '"""""Sz"3:cjoi
'"° "' ':

: 1

,

@-"""+r
,0

{ EnergyCharge 571 kWh @ 0 0813 $46 42
)

bd,)
—::.eL

;'

·7- , ,,^-~—%,." ,—|y -·: ' :,, ::
.

,1 Power Cost Adjustment 571 kWh @ 0.0164 $9.36j

,,0
-|)'1 MI:Z7_A!'"! """' Ktj' |2,g k?, ;"ij '"·

:: !:#i?a'2::t:"S'a"|:'s"T:: :::::i
'QQ -)Nqlµtj')) ))4j',l',') i,)) i)-11)

i. ::
!{i:,:,!i,':':,?:!':i"j?7'"y'- ii'iii

150 _' 'L,' ·'}LL?:": .t

_
-· '. L.:-|'..u, , j—t '.%'.

r-, '- .' ' : i"#" ,".¥x e' Zt- , r

".i i'"':j |'-"'1 !'!,: m 'C'; '1 A e""' j"i !i":4 jgyj '

" " Total CurrentCh?rgS!s_fc)rthis Locatjon
. , . , , .

$91.007

0 i" "i ' 'i "" ' 'i' ; ' t
'.-": I Yi ' "' j'3 ' tis 7-µ ,

:zjm
- j*·i ·w'a ' F 0

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May .Uri Jul AOg Sop
&1 Nov

2020 ('t' :!"' 1'"· '"1"",."f-'"·:? :.' ,,. ;.,·{, b a ,.
I "

,
2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High

'"'""" rv ' : : .," i-

, Y@F@f@h@ ) ': """' "" ii
Akeep

Bllllngs notpaid in full wIll Incuralate charge of$5.00or 6% of the delinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"
CjayEkcthcCoopera!ive,lnc, =:::'Du.m15/2==

ATouchstcme Eneu;y°CbopcradvcAfx Total Amou,nt,0ue

_

_
$91.00

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe In U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

;r A
|||||||||||K||||||I

,,== "¥n/EKm_.
" CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd IHrlll¶In|llhhd||Irqllull|l||4Tl|'|'l||h|l||lhhlI ;zSUNRISE FL 33351-0000

hllMd|qhuhlljlhlj|4h]|h'lMl|'|l'lrhhµlUll

0?755283 Ij0000¶b00¶



,g,,j .','.,.,, ,,', ',., ' ' CONTACT US
:' -i,*;' " '""' " "

'"" ' ' ' ""
r ' Phone: 800-224-4917

' '

-
' -7 -

,' ,,' ,' ' ""' 'z"7'
,.

)0l)e8ahve} Inc,
Web: ClayElectric.com

IF, Mailing: PO Box 308
A TouchstoneEnergy"Cooperative £± Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electricalsystem.

b If the outage is not withinyoursystem, report I I ' '
it by calling 888 434 9844 MyCayE ccu c

> Always stay away from downedpowerlines.

&umeuY

SCAM C mcla,Elec{li¢cQQpera!ive,lhc,

Ali k E~< f ,
Ntp¢

PleasebeVe¥y suspkkousof .

' anyone whocalls and dafmsheor
she Ygapresen«aayE[ecuic and'

' -%
.

wants CoBepµWimmediateiyfw
· · a bj[tm'$m(¢e. ' . · "

' 'The ¢O"Ofl1 doesnQtmke'p%ge I
0

.' ca[(stl0callact a ment.

Utu: .: " : ' " "- g%:
. .E

Membersgetgreat deals
fib h

" " '< " at local and national
%i%s

- " " " " %Z"
,

businessesevery day.
C) .g ii

.

':"'"))€"
'" Download the appkji"j! "

.
*," '" :i:· 'Mrj and startsaving today!Si#Z"'a

t ,
- y'%"- -'". a%k-¥:

"· § Yn.,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fixed coststhat comedirectlyfromservingan individual member, regardless
of how much electricityis used. These costsincludethe costof the meter, wireand cvther equipmmt used to deliver electricityto the
homeor business, as well as meter reading technologyand billingexpenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge. :

PowerCost Adjustment: The Power costAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreases in the co-op's costof powerpurchased
)

wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCostAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin thecost of
fuel for generation. i

Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit :

organizationsin Clay Electric'sservice area for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

4
'4 '""' 'fg. S'-""'«zZ· '

*# AutoPay a By Phone 'r.f, Online
""

,
' Pay Stations W Mail

' Freerecurring "
-.

"" FreewIth "' ?u*-"" Freewith " 'T""'""" ' $1,50service
.

Mailcheck or
i

paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings fee** cash payments moneyorderto:
I

checking/savings or savingsaccountor account,or credit/debit only,Visit Clay Electric
from a credit/debit credit/debit card. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card, Enrollat Call (844)9%-2704, ClayElecthcmm, fora list dauthorized P,O,BOX308 i

ClayElectric.com. paystations. KeystoneHeights,
:

FL32656 ;



YYNN

" MemberName ROLLING KILLSCOD
Cl y El r' Co ti

}
I VISit us onllneat ClayElectric.com Account # 7751951d CC! lC opera vc nc, TdlFree: (800)-224-4917 T,ustee District: 06

A Tmchstnnc Energy"Cbopemtive jS&y StatementDate: 11/24/2021
Current Bill DueDate: 12/15/2021

e
"ev'ousBa'an'e

v
,

$3t'0'.00
Payment Received 11/09/21 -$3,202.00

Read thismonth's Power Line to learn about Current Charges Due 12/15/21 $2,878.00
important Changesto the 2022 Annual MeeUng,
how to cool off your water heating costs, and

g
mo e. Have a sa e and happy Thanksgmngl

,
'

·
'

· : '%k
" ·>T

kt
*

, u

i':"v u zui
j; ,'

. t ,

_ " .

ServiceAddress:3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY AMENITYCENTER

GENERALSERVICEDEMAND , 152192920 , 1Q/25/21
.

11/23/21 9632 9923 80 23,280 ,

kWh MonthlyUs'N N Month\yHj©0 MonthlyLow0 Temp
AccessCharge 80.00

"mo 0 Energy Charge 23,280 kWh @ CLC)600 $1,396.80
90

,m,, Power CostAdjustment 23,280 kWh @ 0.0164 $381.79
'

" · Demand Charge 89.440 KW @ 4.3500 $389.06
"°°° gp . lndiv.Outdoorljght-Large (Qty: 7) $72.45
15000

«
' lndiv.OutdoorLight-Small (Qty: 15) $106.50
' lndlvldualPole Charge (Qty: 22) $77.00

'"°° " ' Light PCA $13.82
tmo 16 · FLA Gross Receipts Tax $64.51

Florida StateSalesTax $174.09
Q Q

Nw 0« Jan Kb ar Apr May Jun &li AW Sep Oct Nov Florida StateSales Tax (6%) $4.62

2020 Pleasevisit MyClayElectricfor detailed usagehistory 20,21
' Clay CountySaks Tax $38.73

gaLCo Public Ser UtilltLT~,.,,,.____,.,,__,,,,,,__$78.63This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh 4T;talCurrentChargesforthis Location $2 878.00.Last Year · ·· --·- - ·- - · - · ··. ·. -- .-. . - . _
?

. _.#

Akeep
Billings notpaid In full wIll Incur a late chargeof$5,00or5% of theddhquent amount(whichever is great® thm will be added to youraccount.

V SEND

"'
I I t

1
jAccountNumber"""""""""""""""""""=nSiSr

"
GayEectr'c Cooperat've, nc, tCurren'Charg?s-Du·M'5"'

ATouchstcmcEricrgy°Cooperativc&t^ Total Amount Due
_ .. . . . . _ .

$2,878.00J

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURIBILL24/7
ONLINE:Check or credlt/debitcard at ClayElectric.comor downloadthe mobile

%=µsm ||||||||||||||||||l|l

__ ' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

7113 2 Mb 0.485 5 7113 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ROLLING HILLS COD C-30
5385 N NOB HILL RD
sunrtse el 33351-4761

M¶n4[|lMd4lnirqlh4|||||w'j|'l'|h||||l|j|l|lh &
Mmlh[llml|¶llMdnMhll4llllMl4}j|ll|hll

07751,¶51 0002876007



^" """"-'Z":" '.i"""" CONTACT US
'"- """ "' ' ' ',, -

.
, . w i Phone: 800-224-4917

"
'

- · .
:, !

' ,;q': "' '.
,.

)0pe|atve! IncR

""" "'"y'""""-'°"Mailing: PO Box 308
A JOuchstcmc Energy"Cooperativepskt

Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES:
DOWNLOAD OUR APP:

Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is notwithinyourelectrical system.

> If the outage is not within your system, report
a I °

it b, calling 888 434 9844 MyClajEectnc
> Always stay away from downed powerlines.

&u40bg(¥

SCAM C WCla,E|ec|/jcC00pe/a"ye,Z"

AV.·Ehmn~k ( »
' PkiasePe verysuspidausd

· anyaue WNctcallSan'ddalinsheor ."
sha¥eprWents ¢fay'E1«Ukarid : 4.

,waMstohepaidimmediatdyfQr " "X

,
akiltorSewke.

Tttle'cB'Qpd«e"s.notm?kcRMr!e - e
,

ca!(·tow'qqp7:"'4%7"

i ,,-,
Membersgetgre¶ deals

I'y"- -" ' '" .' 3Z) "'" :::::::,:d,:::°d"a":.
%" %%

' " S S ' ' "EM,*iQ" " ". " "' - "t:%" """ Download theapp%,Z ""'

,
""'.

,
' ):""Ny"'

' " and start saving today!
lS% "iW ue4 *S>-umzj4fjj gy*a

,. .-... ,

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AcjcessCharge recovers some of the Axed coststhat comedirectlyfromserving an indivWual member, regardless
of how much electricity is used. These costs include the cost of the meter, wire and otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as wdl as meter reading technologyand billing expenses, All utilities havesometype of an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power Cost Adjustmentreflectsthe increases/decreasesin theco-op'scost of powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowercostAdjustmmis largely causedby changes in thecost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a programto generate and colkctvoluntarydonationsthat are used to benefit
organizationsin Clay ElectriCsservice area for the purposeof improvingthe qualityof life of our members andtheir communities.

:

.
,,aizajim

Ze g
"" '

OS-;

'

· Auto Pay

'

. A

k
. By Phone

'
' ,,.a:.

Online " '
:; €

mStations m Mail

:

,
Freerecurring ""-' '" '

Freewith "%.'E7g%':' Freewith Q-r'- $1.50service Mail check or
""' paymentsfrom checkingl checking/savings

'

fee" cashpayments moneyoderto: i

checking/savings or savingsaccount,or account,or cedit/debit only,Visit ClayElectric i

from a credit/debit credit/debitcard. card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative i

card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, ClayElecbic.com. fora listof authorjzed P,0, Box308 !

clayElectric,com,
. paystatio« Keystone'Heights, i

FL32656 I



YYNN
"'

&sm¥ r ' ' '.' "' r
" ' Visit us online at ClayElectric.com'E '"" "

t,;|ayne:i'!c ['!t:]t 'r:hli!' ljµ Toll Free: (800)-224-4917
'

AT h.r n E
rgy'a)c)pcrat(v:A StatementDate: 11/24/2021

Current Bill Due Date: 12/15/2021
""' lmpmant!Messages"'"-" " Previous Balance $31.00

Total Payment Received 11/09/21 -$31.00
Read this month's Power Line to learn about ,' Amount Due Current ChargesDue 12/15/21 $32.00
important changes to the 2022 Annual Meeting, ·

how to cool off your water heating costs, and
more. Have a safe and happy Thanksgiving! , $32A)0 ,

Due Date:
12/15/2021

,

'& '%Reaain,gDates" : -

V

: Radings.. "

',:' -"' 2 Nuitjiier ·kwh'usaiie ""
.

',,RateScfMule Descnptton.,
,

' '"JeterNo' j"",'i : -FpOhi'·,·': '.' 'Z" '.Tq." :. ".i .-'
,
,pEe' K?us :'.: ' ','. 'Pre$eni i·. -

' z.. ,,· "i, '. ' ., ,·' '
i

} GEN,ERAL SERVICE-NON,DEMAND 151839087 10/25/21 11/23/21 916 957 1

. , .
41, '

kWh MonthlyUse ' i ')-:·' WonthlyHigh .z1 MonthlyLow® Temp i- -
'

.
" ' ,..', 'CUtren,t'servlce'Deiaii '. ' Z".' ' ' i

! Acces4 Charge ' ' '$23.00 '
©

,
i

,

: :6 ,·: , , ,,,,m- 4{"' " --'=,.-~qyr 90 i EnergyCharge 41 kWh @ 0.0813 $3.33
,

" 'e- T- ,—
'

.—m =-. -—"": "
-,

:

' ': :' "2'¥ I Power Cost Adjustment 41 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.(37
,

30 i'. —""+' ' ' ' A-' — "g' "' r-'.,¥ ";"""=r~4--m- " ; FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.70 I

i_'
l,

?_.? G ' !_? .I * 't' ;_: '_ _j ' %
15·3:1L 60 : Florida State Sales Tax $1.93 :

25
, S.,,. · i , , , ' ;.~, ,

. , , , , ,
' m , ,

,0
' ;—%,l- ' · '- _, _

' '

,.
:_F. "J

' ·" "W·' ? Clay County Sales Tax $0.42 ,

,,
'

,

·; '": ' :_ Li T, ' '"-' ; '
' t ' '3'"L " 1

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax $1 04 '

' " ,
' 7.

; 'LJ 1_:' ' i .'
., ,: :z'-j '. ¢|");i"!_ "

? Operation Round Up $0.91 ,

5 :— { ·,—' .i— ",
-i—: :—,, T-'

, ',— -s @r-,,.. ,
.' 't"? "

(. T,ota1 Cu!rent Chargesf?r this Location
,

$32.00}

q '
,

'
,

'
,

; '
, ' ' " ,

'
, ' ,

'
, i" 'i" " "' Z":'i

0
Nov DnG Jan Feb

M:r
Apr Mby Jun jul Aug Sop

oh Kv

2020 " "" ' ) ." ' ' ' ·· .' · '3 "' ' ·', 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg DailyHigh
Last.Vear S .' , . , , , ,. ,@H@f@f@ t

:
[, i'

:C z:::i
G

u »'
m

Akeep
Billlngs notpaid In full wIll Incura.late chargEgof $5.00or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) that will be added to youraccoum,

V SEND

"
C1QyElectricC00petatjve,kc. ='C::::'Due12,15/21 "=ATvuchstoneEnerg[ Cooperaqivc NBA Tota[_AmountPu,e

_
,,,,,,,,___N290j

PO Box3OB

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Chocksmust be in US. fundsand drawn on a us. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL24/7
ONLjNE:Checkor credlt/debltcardat ClayElectrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

rAm
||||||||||M||ll|

VSA = 'RiCgy'k

" CLAYELECTR1CCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 18

ROLLING HILLS COD KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
5385 n nob hill rd IIIrllhlIllllIhhI|Illln|lhm|Frl'I|'|'|h|l||||l|l|lh ¥SUNRISE FT, 33351-0000

hl|HqdlqhMllhMM|4llh'l|Ml4rhhl[ll4l

0775525¶ 0000032003



--- ·--'-
-" ' " CONTACT US

' :""'7 :- .- -- - '
'

' '

¥ ' Phone: 800-224-4917
( "

-- ,- 'I." """ ",
" ')0l)e|aflve} hiCu

Web" "'ay'""'""om
t, Mailing: PO Box308

A TOuchsrnne Encrg[Cooperative£,:" Keystone Heights, FL 32656

POWEROUTAGES: DOWNLOAD OUR APP:
Steps to follow:

> Checkyour fuses and breakers to ensure
the problem is not withinyour electrical system.

> If the outage is not within yoursystem, report I I 'it b, calling 888-434-9844 MyCayEectnc

> Alwaysstayaway from downedpowerlines.

&%ulue(¥
-Z

SCAM C mclayE|e¢lticc00pctative,jnc.

AK.uhu—r^W¢"wmi·r*b.
.

Please.be verysuSpldcm.Of '

anyohewhoCalls anddalins·heor
..

sHe repvuents¢fajiFJCctrie dnd '
wantsm he Nd immediiicelyfar ' ' k'.

'"a'billoF service." .

The'ca-opdoesnot rNkcphone - I
®

)!):r'"""[ t))'"ji ":::":;::::'a"u"og:"

U'_ S
", ""

-

"
"

" -)::)),i businessesevery day.

t': -
'

-
,"' 'isZ:))': "^" Download theapp

tszjj " ' ·"-" "
3::m')g' "" ' and startsaving today!

W 'm %@ ' "' A' ' %$'% NmA:=,,"µ

DEFINITIONS:
Access Charge:The AccessCharge recoverssome of the fbced coststhat comedirectlyfromservingan individualmember, regardless
of how much electricityis used, These costs includethe costof the meter, wireand otherequipmentused to deliver electricityto the
home or business, as well as meter reading technologyand billing expenses. All utilitieshave sometypeof an accesscharge.
Power Cost Adjustment: The Power CostAdjustmentreflects the increases/decreasesin the co-op's costof powerpurchased
wholesale from Seminole Electric Cooperative. The fluctuationin the PowerCostAdjustmentis largely caused by changesin thecost of
fuel for generation.
Operation RoundUp: Operation Round Up is a program to generate and collectvoluntarydonationsthatare used to benefit
organizations in ClayElectriCs service area for the purpose of improvingthe qualityof life of our members and theircommunities.

,
.k>>

% gt':s%,
,

t

:

u 0

'
"' a'

,
Z

,., X

"a-"-
S

A t Pay ' t
' By Phone

,
" C"*,

^

)0nline
'\'.

",

,R
PayStations Mail

'- Freerecurring ·,

"-
Free with " .-:S':"" Freewith ' "', 'qy- $1,50 service Mail check or

paymentsfrom checkingl ' checking/savings ' fee**cash payments moneyorder to:
checking/savings or savingsaccount,or accwntor credit/debit only.Visit ClayElectric
from a credit/debit credit/debh card, card,Visit ClayElectric,com Cooperative
card. Enrollat Call (844)936-2704, CIayElectric,com, bra list ofauthorized P,O.Box308
ClayElectric,com, pay stations, KeystoneHeights, '

Fl326%



:"::=d'::||
Court

"

..
ll,jj')i)),) J] )! )Cj.,y.,) U )J '),J'),)j )) I)

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriff,com

INVOICEDATE
DATE:11-30-21

I

6'

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green CoveSprings, FL 32043

DATE
DESCRIPTION

TIME
HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

11-30-21, NeighborhoodPatro1/Security 0800-1200 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area,

Patrolledentire development

Checked Clubhouse, pool, and boardwalkarea.

Patrolledentiredevelopment,

' Checked rearundevelopedarea.
)

("jr"

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you foryour business!



:'=:d"::||
Court ,

C:::S "":,) 'm F-du"'"y ,." f4VU gtt::: e'

Middleburg,FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@claj'sheriff,corn

INVOICEDATE
DATE:12-7-21

TO: FOR:

Rolling HillSCommunityDevelopmentDistrict PropertyManager
3212 BradlCyCreek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED 1N/OUT

12-7-21 NeighborhoodPatro1/Security ' 1530-1930 4.0 30.00 120.00

Checked preserve area,

Patrolledentiredevelopment

'
Checked Clubhouse, pool,and boardwalkarea,

Patrolledentiredevelopment.

Checked rearundevelopedarea.

f

LYX"

.
I,

DEPUTYSIGNATURE: TOTAL 120.00

Make all checks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thankyou foryour business!



GFL Environmental
P: (904) 760-5880
jacksonviiteFL@gflenv.com

CUSTOMER NO. UG-103664

'Rv"onm"n'a' INVOICE NO. UG0000040687

INVOICE DATE 11/19/2021

ROLLING HILLS CDD 125 DUE DATE Due Upon Receipt
5385 N KNOB HILL RD TOTALAMOUNTDUE $420.45
ROLLING HILLS REFERENCENO.
SUNRISE, FL 33351 AMOUNTOF REMITTANCE $
mrl'Ndd|'hl'lmmNµh'l|jl'|rl'[Il"µ'k|'ll

0D555l¶3UG0D00Qu0b0700lD3hb40U00000DDq2045h

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY. AMOUNT

(0000)

19 - Nov CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITETOTAL $1.06
(0001)
ROLLINGHILLSCOD

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FRONTLOADWASTEPERM 8YD

19 - Nov TRASHSTANDARDSERVICE $242.48 1.00 $242.48

Dec 01/21 - Dec 31/21

19 - Nov ENERGY CHARGE $112.54

19 - Nov CLAY COUNTYFRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $355.02 $57.87

,,,, ,,,,, ng ajD
$4,,.89

(0000)
19- Nov C ADMIN FEE

|'J\O( ' SC70281 $6.50

SITETOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, yournext invoice may reflecta price increase.

'@"'" "" '"" " ' " " "' " """ 'FMY)j
"

,r REMFTTO:
"'

'"' "": .' '" ["' ':'j"' "" '
)' GFL Environmental

,
) ii'ij i' T) is LA i )'

JJ

PO BOX 555193
' " )==j1 DETROITMI 48255-5193
,b i

S.. '4 '%4 ?:

#.m-. - =%%

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL

$420.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $420.45
TOTAL INVOICE $420.45

Ce>

CUSTOMER N(J UG-103664 INVOICE DATE 11/19/2021 INVOICE NO. UG0000040687
Page 1 of 1



.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEWADDRESS INFORMATIONBELOW. THANK YOU.

AddressChange(s) OptionalPaymentMethods

mailingaddressonly[j mailingandserviceaddressCl eBilling:
: Invoices in an lristant! Enroll in eBiliing at

Naiiie " """""
'

" ' """ www,qilertv com and click My Account
No feCs applywhen payingihrouqh lhis method

Address and your' statemeM: is alwaysreadv!Chociseto
enroll in autornalicpaymentsor pa"y on demand,

_-' ___-- Visa,Arnei"ic:ari Fxpi"ess Mastei'c:ai'd and
City

_ __ _ _
Discoverare accepted. '

|C':tg lS!jSiEie """ "" Zip Code " "" Pay-By-Phone:
( ) Call the numberat i'hc' fi'onl' of invoict't and have your
Phone Number E-mail Address customerand invoicenumber i'eadv. Visa, Amei"ican

Fxpress,Mastercardand Disc:ovei" are sicc:eptecl,
Customer AccountNumber

P

.Remit to Address:
P

GFL ENVfRONMENTAL
PO BOX 555193 '

DETRO¶TMt 48255-5193
V

C

.

Electronic FundsTransferNotice
. ..

Billing Rights Summary if you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "Ekctluni(; Funds1"ranster"
If you thinkyour bill is incorrect,or if you need more informationabout (EFT),a processin whichyour financial1rtsli(u(icmjg; electrcmicallyinstructedto
the detailsof your bill, pleasecontactus at the number listed on the transferfundsfromyour accountto ours ii"t lieu ofprocessing the check.E3y

front of your bill or email, sendingyour cornpleledcheck 'to us, you auihorizeus to use'the acc:ou|)t
V\/emust hear Homyou no laterthan 60 daysfrom the dateofyour bill informationthereinto createan EFT for the amountindicated(ill the check.
on which the erroroccurred.Yourbill shall be deemedcorrectunless If the EFT cannotbe processedfor technicalor other reasons,you authorize(is .

disputedwithin60 days fi"omi'eceipt. to processan image replacemerttdocument.draft, or copy oI your check

Electronic Funds TransferNotice CancellationPolicy and Proration Policy
If you pay by check, it will be convertedinto an "ElectronicFunds The customermust providewrittettnoticeofcancellationvia certified
Transfer"(E"F1'),a process in which your financialinstitutionis mail at the acldresson the frontof your bill, Therewill be no prorat'cm
electronicallyinstructedto transferfundsUomyour accountto ours of billingand you will not be entitledLq a refundjj' service is canceled
in lieu of processingthe check,By sendingyour completedcheckto duringa billingc:ycle. Youwill remainresponsiblehr all charges,fees
us, you authorizeus to use the accountinformationthereinto create and taxes throughthe end of the billingcycle (includingthe period
an EFT for {he amount Indicatedon the check. If the EFT cannotbe betweenthe noticeof lerrninationand the encl of the currentbilling
processedfor technicalor other reasons,you authorizeus to cycle).This provisim will not apply if it is contraryto a current

,

processan imagereplacementdocument,draft,or copyof your fianchiseagreement,municipalcontract,cir otherv'n"ittencontract
check. applicable'to thisaccountor is otherwiseprohibitedby law.

Late Fees & ServiceFees Insufficient FundsNotice
To avoid late fees and serviceinterruptions,paymentsmust be If your check is returnedfor irisufi'icientor uncollectedfunds (NSF),
receivedby the clue dateext:ept as may be otherwiseprovidedby your signatureon your checkgivesus permission(o debitvour.writtencontract. GFL Environmentalreservesthe right to charge checkingaccountekdronicallyfor the uncollectedainourit,Payment
service-relatedfees associatedwith but not limited to the following: by checkconstitutesyour acceptanceof theseterms.For each
setup fees, early terminationfees,containerreturnfees,etc:, returnedchecka fee will be assessedon your next billingequal to thr

maxlrnum amount permitted by state law.



GovernmentatManagementServices, LLC invoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston, TN 37763

invoice #: 226
fnvoice Date: 12/1/21

Due Date: 12/1/21

Bill To: Case:

RollingHills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32090

Description HeurdQty Rate Amount

ManagemeniFees December2021
'

3,433.33 3,433.33
WebsiteAdministration- December2021 208.33 208.33
InformationTechnology- December2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices - December2021 416.67 416.67
Postage 4.77 4.77
Copies 48.60 48.60
Telephone 82.88 82.88

I)

Total $4,277.91

Payments/Credits $0.00
. J.. . -

J

Balance Due $4,277.91



P

'·$ 7' gs ""13 T"")")(.))i.').)l)')j.) )m

µ'""!) C? j][jj!7:':2
Attcl|'[ley&'ind ¢ounseIors

December 3, 2021

Via E-Mail
MarileeGiles, District Manager
Governmental Management Services
475 West TownPlace, Suite JJ4
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Re: Rolling HillsCommunityDevelopmentDistrict
HoppingGreen & Sams ("HGS") Final Invoices

Dear Marilee:

Attached are HGS's invoices for work performedin October and November. Effectiveas
ofNovember15, 2021, the special districtpractice group has transitionedto the law firm of Kutak
RockLLP.

After 40 years, HoppingGreen & Sams, PA has ceasedthe practice of law and this will be
HGS's final invoices.

Also attached is an accounts receivable report for an outstanding invoice from prior
months. A copy is includedfor your easy reference andpayment.

For the bills associatedwith the financingmatter, attachedhereto, HGS typically receives
payment at the timeof the bond closing, which as of this date, has not occurred. Uponclosingon
the anticipated issuance,HGS would expect that the amount due to HGS wouldbe deducted from
the flat fee chargedby KutakRock, LLP, and remittedto HGS at that time.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the attached. Otherwise, please
remit payment within thirty (30) days of your receiptof this letter. It was a pleasure serving as

your counsel under HGS; and we look forwardto our continued representation with KutakRock.

Sincerely,

<
!<)j=

CJ '"JIL
J_ _^

Katie S. Buchanan
KSB:gim

Attachments

cc: StaceyJohnson
Patti Powers

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee,Florida 32314 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax www,hgslaw.com



Hopping Green & Sarns
Attorneysand Counsdors

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O, Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314

850.222.7500

STATEMENT

October 31, 2021
Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopment District Bill Number 125898
c/O jim Oliver, DistrictManager Billed through 09/30/2021
GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsej/MonthiyMeeting b
RHCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICESRENDERED
06/23/21 KEM Prepare resolution declaring special assessmentsand resolution setting hearing 0.40 hrs

on assessments.

06/25/21 MKR Prepare remaining fiscal year 2022 budgetdocuments;prepare mailed and 1.20 hrs
published notices of Phase3B and Phase3C debt assessment hearing.

Total fees for this matter $356.00

DISBURSEMENTS
,,

Travel 4.70

Total disbursements for this matter $4.70

MATTERSUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.40 hrs 140 /hr $56.00
Rigoni, Michelle K, 1.20 hrs 250 /hr $300.00

TOTAL FEES $356,00
' TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $4.70

TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $360.70

BILLINGSUMMARY

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.40 hrs 140 /hr $56.00
Rigoni, Michelle K. 1.20 hrs 250 /hr $300.00

TOTAL FEES $356.00

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $4.70

-----..--
TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS BILL $360.70



'Hopping Green &" Sarns
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300

P,0. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314

850.222.7500

STATEMENT

November 24, 2021
Rolling Hills CommunityDevelopment District Bill Number 126250
c/O jim Oliver, DistrictManager Billed through 11/24/2021
GOVERNMENTALMANAGEMENTSERVICES

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counse1/Monthly Meeting <
RHCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICESRENDERED
10/09/21 JLG Receiveand review Florida DEO special district update form. 0.10 hrs

10/12/21 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 4.00 hrs

Total fees for this matter $1,234.00

DISBURSEMENTS
Travel 86.20

Travel - Meals 9.49
I

;j Total disbursements for this matter $95.69

;'

MATTERSUMMARY

Gillis, jennifer L. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 140 /hr $14.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 4.00 hrs 305 /hr $1,220.00

.' TOTAL FEES $1,234.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $95.69

--.----.--------
TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,329.69

BILLFNGSUMMARY
q '

'

Gillis, jennifer L. - Paralegal 0.10 hrs 140 /hr $14.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 4.00 hrs 305 /hr $1,220.00

TOTAL FEES $1,234.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $95.69

TOTALCHARGES FOR THISBILL $1,329.69

' Please includethe bill number vvith your payment.
1'



Riverside ii|knayeh%eneScMces,Mg "
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, \n.

Quvu©¢9
Building 300, Suite 305
jacksonville,FL 32257

Invokeii: 383
Invoice I)a7e: 12/1/2021

DueDaze: 12/1/2021

BiU To: Caso:

RollingHillsCOl)
P.O. Number:

475 WestTown Place
Suite 114
St Augusthie,FL 32092

IjescMptlou ' FkiurdQfy Rate Amnunt

1,330,57200,46100 - janitorial Services- December2021 1,070.00 1,070,00
1,330,57200.46700 - Pool MaintenanceServices- December"2021 1,137,50 1,137,50
1.320.53800.34000 - ContractAdministration- December2021 1,847.58 1,847.58
1,330.57200.340UO- Facility Management- Rolling Hills - December 4,918.42 4,918.42
2021

(yO

Tbtd $8,973.50

Payments/Credits $0.00
'i2, iLj..i-

-i....)

Balance Due $8,973,50
i :L J'Z

,
>_,- L "' " ' " ' "'""'



Rolling Hilts COO
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember30, 2022

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3
" - $ 385,282.50""$ '-- 174,000.58 $ 136,80(1.46 $ 4U,697.36 $ 736,780.30 NET

,

$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,295.06 $ 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount
,

General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 52.29% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52% 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 $ 98.54 $ 191.26 $ 4,828.68 $ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609.70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63 $ 10,142.50 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.88 $ 29,155.61 $ 685,749.27 S 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 $ 685,749.27

$
- '$ - $ - $ -

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$
- $ -

$
- $ -

$
- $

$
-

$
-

$ -
$

-
$

-
$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

S
- Tax Sale

$
-

$ -
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

$
- "$ -

$
-

$
-

$
- $

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$ 754,627.94 $ 14,489.25 $ 30,165.11 $ 709,973.58 $ 371,264.23 $ 167,669.68 $ 131,823.06 $ 39,216.61 $ 709,973.58

96%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004
11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72
12/10/21 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

$ . 5,720.89 $ 4,497.80 $ 1,338.07

Balanceto transfer $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54

DirectBilled v#150 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M DebtService O&M DebtService O&M DebtService

WD3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 12/1/21 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $
-

$ 58,093.44

WD3 1//1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 S

WD3 4/1/22 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $
-

$ 58,093.44

\ND3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 9/1/22 $
-

$ 49,794.37 $
-

$ 49,794.37

TOTAL $ 273,079.93 $ 107,098.68 S 155,981.25 $
-

$
-

$ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25



Roiling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2022

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

"" $ 385,282.50 $ " 174,000.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,697.36 $ 736,780XJ0NET -- "

$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 S 145,532.40 $ 43,295.06 S 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt SvcFund Total

Received Received Received 52.29% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52°/, 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 $ 98.54 $ 191.26 $ 4,828.68 $ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 S 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609,70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63 $ 10,142.50 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.88 $ 29,155.61 S 685,749.27 $ 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 $ 685,749.27

$ - .

$
- $ -

$
-

$
-

$

$ -
$

-
$

- $ - $ -
$

$
-

$ - $ -
$

-
$

-
$

$
- $ -

$
-

S - $ - $

$ - ,$ -
$

- $ - $ -
$

$ -
$

-
$

-
S

-
$ -

$ - Tax Sale

$ - $ - $ -
$

- $ -
$

$
- '$ -

$
-

$
-

$
-

$

$ -
$

-
$

- $ -
$ -

$

$ 754,627.94 $ 14,489.25 $ 30,165.11 $ 709,973.58 $ 371,264.23 $ 167,669.68 $ 131,823.06 $ 39,216.61 $ 709,973.58

%%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3
256484004 242167004 241587004

11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72
12/10121 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

$ 5,720.89 $ 4,497.80 $
.

1,338.07

Balanceto transfer $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54

DirectBilled v#150 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M DebtService O&M DebtService O&M DebtService

\ND3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $
- $ 26,774.67 $

WD3 12/1/21 $ - $ 58,093.44 $
-

$ 58,093.44

\ND3 1//1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
- $ 26,774.67 $

WD3 4/1/22 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $
-

$ 58,093.44

WD3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

S 26,774,67 $

WD3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

WD3 9/1/22 $
-

$ 49,794.37 $
-

S 49,794.37

TOTAL $ 273,079.93 $ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25 $
-

$
-

$ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25



Rolling Hills COD
Special AssessmentReceipts

Fiscal Year EndingSeptember 30, 2022

Tax Roll 2015a1 2015a2 2015a3

- "" $ 385,282."50 -S " 174,000,58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,697.36 $ 736,780.90-NET

$ 409,875.00 $ 185,107.00 $ 145,532.40 $ 43,295.06 $ 783,809.47 GROSS

Date GrossTax Commissions Discounts Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Received Received 5229% 23.62% 18.57% 5.52% 100%

11/10/21 $ 5,118.48 S 98.54 $ 191.26 S 4,828.68 $ 2,525.05 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72 $ 4,828.68

11/23/21 $ 20,609.70 $ 395.83 $ 818.24 $ 19,395.63 '$ 10,142.50 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35 $ 19,395.63

12/6/21 $ 728,899.76 $ 13,994.88 $ 29,155.61 $ 685,749.27 ,$ 358,596.69 $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54 $ 685,749.27

$ -
$

-
$ - $ - $ -

$

$
- $ -

$ -
S

- $ -
$

$
-

$ -
$

- $ -
$ -

$

$
-

$ -
$

-
$

-
$ -

$

$
-

$ -
$

-
$ -

$ -
$

$ - ·$ -
S

-
$ - $ -

$ - Tax Sale

$ - '$ - $ -
$ - $ - $

$ - .$ -
$ -

$ - $ - $

$ -
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

-
$

$ 754,627.94 $ 14,489.25 $ 30,165.11 $ 709,973.58 $ 371,264.23 $ 167,669.68 $ 131,823.06 $ 39,216.61 $ 709,973.58

96%

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3

256484004 242167004 241587004
11/23/21 $ 1,140.36 $ 896.56 $ 266.72
12/10/21 $ 4,580.54 $ 3,601.25 $ 1,071.35

$ 5,720.89 $ 4,497.80 $ 1,338.07

Balanceto transfer $ 161,948.78 $ 127,325.25 $ 37,878.54

DirectBilled v#150 v#151 v#152

Invoiced Invoiced Paid Paid BalanceDue

Owner DueDate O&M DebtService O&M DebtService O&M DebtService

WD3 10/1/21 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

\ND3 12/1/21 $ -
$ 58,093.44 S -

$ 58,093.44

\ND3 1//1/22 $ 26,774,67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 S

WD3 4/1/22 $
-

$ 58,093.44 $ -
$ 58,093.44

WD3 4/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774.67 $

\ND3 7/1/22 $ 26,774.67 $
-

$ 26,774,67 $

'JVD3 9/1/22 $
-

$ 49,794.37 $
-

$ 49,794.37

TOTAL S 273,079.93 $ 107,098.68 $ 165,981.25 $
-

$
-

$ 107,098.68
!

$ 165,981.25



.,,, :yµ,,z #

) ,' )).i'cjj ,jll"'|lill!')t ),T,)|7506

"

,, , " Date: 11/28/2021
(,) u mom' S cu'v ic(?g

Billed lb: RiversideManagementServices project: 20247
9655 Florida MiningBlvd RollingHills CDD
Blclg 300 Suite 30S 9655 Florida Mining Blvd
jacksonville FL E3ldg 300 Suite 305

jacksonville FL

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

November MonthlyLandscape Maintenance 1.00 6,072,15 6,072.15

Notes:

InvoiceTotal: $6,072,15

("I)

I
^*)f' ^1"' 1!-JBe€gl

A'

FIA')'cj SCA{'€:' A ¢jk) L. k

oot.3Ao,t:3t:%m,qcaoo

'b"\
F

5000-18Highway 17 No. 2.35 FlemingIsland,FI. 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

En}a|i:c[yan@(reeamig()$()ut(ioor.(:on1Website:www:rfeeAmiqos(")lltdoor,cc)m 1 of1


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the December 14, 2021 Meeting and January 19, 2022 Special Meeting
	IV.	Consideration of Fee Agreement with Kutak Rock LLP
	VI. B.	Ratification of Requisitions (65-67)	
	IX. D. 1.	Report
	XII. A.	Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
		C.	Check Register



